Public Document Pack

. ) AB
) \1
Sefton Council FXEs
© A
V(v S
: 2005-2006
9 S AB\_&’ Supporting Carers
MEETING: CABINET
DATE: Thursday 26th May, 2011
TIME: 10.00 am
VENUE: Town Hall, Southport
Member
Councillor

P. Dowd (Chair)
Booth

Brodie - Browne
Fairclough
Maher

Moncur

Parry

Porter
Robertson
Shaw

COMMITTEE OFFICER: Steve Pearce
Head of Committee and Member Services

Telephone: 0151 934 2046
Fax: 0151 934 2034
E-mail: steve.pearce@sefton.gov.uk

The Cabinet is responsible for making what are known as Key Decisions,
which will be notified on the Forward Plan. ltems marked with an * on the
agenda involve Key Decisions

A key decision, as defined in the Council’'s Constitution, is: -

e any Executive decision that is not in the Annual Revenue Budget and
Capital Programme approved by the Council and which requires a gross
budget expenditure, saving or virement of more than £100,000 or more
than 2% of a Departmental budget, whichever is the greater

e any Executive decision where the outcome will have a significant impact
on a significant number of people living or working in two or more Wards

If you have any special needs that may require arrangements to
facilitate your attendance at this meeting, please contact the
Committee Officer named above, who will endeavour to assist.

1



This page is intentionally left blank.



AGENDA

ltems marked with an * involve key decisions

Subject/Author(s)

B
3

Z
o

Y

Apologies for Absence

Declarations of Interest’

N

Members and Officers are requested to give
notice of any personal or prejudicial interest and
the nature of that interest, relating to any item
on the agenda in accordance with the relevant
Code of Conduct.

3. Minutes of Previous Meeting
Minutes of the meeting held on 14 April 2011

4. Transformation Programme 2011-2014
Report of the Chief Executive

5. Medium Term Financial Plan 2012/13 -
2014/15 Update

Report of the Head of Corporate Finance and
ICT

6. Highway and Drainage Maintenance
Contracts Renewal

Report of the Director of Built Environment

7. Capital Programme 2011/12 - Disabled
Facilities Grants

Report of the Director of Built Environment

8. Green Waste (Composting) Service - Re-
tendering

Report of the Director of Street Scene

9. Local Government Association General
Assembly 2011/12 - Appointment of
Representatives

Report of the Director of Corporate
Commissioning

Wards Affected

All Wards;

All Wards;

All Wards;

All Wards;

All Wards;

All Wards;

(Pages 5 -
16)

(Pages 17 -
30)

(Pages 31 -
38)

(Pages 39 -
46)

(Pages 47 -
54)

(Pages 55 -
58)

(Pages 59 -
62)



10.

11.

Appointment of Representatives on Outside
Bodies 2011/12

Report of the Director of Corporate
Commissioning

Merseyside Integrated Transport Authority -
Representation

Report of the Head of Corporate Legal Services
(to follow)

All Wards;

All Wards;

(Pages 63 -
78)



CABINET

MEETING HELD AT THE TOWN HALL, BOOTLE

ON THURSDAY 14TH APRIL, 2011

PRESENT:

Councillor Robertson (in the Chair)

Councillors Booth, Fairclough, Maher, Moncur, Parry

and Tattersall

250. APOLOGIES FOR ABSENCE

Apologies for absence were received from Councillors Brodie-Browne, P.

Dowd and Porter.

251.

DECLARATIONS OF INTEREST

The following declarations of interest were received:

Member Minute No.
Councillor 256 - Future
Moncur arrangements for

the delivery of
Connexions
Services in
Sefton

256 - Future
arrangements for
the delivery of
Connexions
Services in
Sefton

Peter Morgan -
Strategic
Director -
People

Reason

Prejudicial - His
wife works for
the Greater
Merseyside
Connexions
Partnership

Prejudicial - He
is a Director of
the Greater
Merseyside
Connexions
Partnership

252. MINUTES OF PREVIOUS MEETING

RESOLVED:

Action

Left the room
during the
consideration of
the item

Left the room
during the
consideration of
the item

That the Minutes of the Cabinet Meeting held on 3 March 2011 be

confirmed as a correct record.

253. LOCAL POLICING ISSUES

Chief Constable Jon Murphy from Merseyside Police addressed the
Cabinet on the current performance of the Merseyside Police Service and
the budget savings to be made by the Police Authority for 2011/12 and

Page 5



Agen

da ltem 3

CABINET- THURSDAY 14TH APRIL, 2011

subsequent years. Chief Superintendent lan Pilling (Sefton Area
Commander) then gave a presentation on the Area Police Performance
during the period April 2010 to March 2011 and the previous twelve
months period and, local initiatives undertaken with the Council and other
partners.

The Chief Constable, Area Commander and Councillor Bill Weightman
(Knowsley Council), Chair of Merseyside Police Authority then responded
to questions from Members of the Cabinet on the following issues:-

Terms and Conditions of Police Officers;

Anti Social Behaviour Order Categories;

Number of Police Officers in Merseyside and specifically in Sefton;
Volunteer Speed Watch Schemes; and

Provision of additional Police Access Points throughout Merseyside

The Cabinet thanked the Chief Constable, Area Commander and
Councillor Weightman for attending the meeting and providing an update
on Police activities in Sefton.

RESOLVED:
That the presentation be noted.
254. HEALTH INEQUALITIES WORKING GROUP - FINAL REPORT

The Cabinet considered the report of the Assistant Chief Executive which
incorporated the executive summary of the final report by the Overview
and Scrutiny Working Group which had undertaken an inquiry into the
impact of health inequalities within local communities based around three
primary schools, two in the South of the Borough and one in the North of
the Borough.

The Council had been selected as one of nine National Health Inequalities
Scrutiny Development Areas by the Centre for Public Scrutiny to
undertake the scrutiny inquiry.

Councillor Hill, the Chair of the Working Group outlined the work
undertaken during the review and the recommendations of the Working
Group.

This was a Key Decision and was included in the Council's Forward Plan
of Key Decisions.

RESOLVED:

That the recommendations of the Health Inequalities Working Group, set
out in paragraph 2.2 of the report, be referred to the appropriate named
Officer to enable them to bring costed proposals for implementation
(including relevant budgetary considerations) to be considered by the
Cabinet.

Page 6



Agenda ltem 3

CABINET- THURSDAY 14TH APRIL, 2011

255. TRANSFORMATION PROGRAMME 2011/12

Further to Minute No. 240 of the meeting held on 3 March 2011, the
Cabinet considered the report of the Chief Executive which provided an
update on the progress made under the Transformation Programme and
the implementation of the approved savings proposals previously
approved by the Council.

RESOLVED: That
(1)  the progress to date on the Transformation Programme be noted;

(2) the approach to tracking approved savings proposals, reviews and
cessation of external funding be approved;

(3)  Officers be mandated in respect of funding and service changes, to
commence/continue consultation processes with partners,
employees and Trade Unions with a view to implementing the
required changes identified above including the issue of relevant
statutory and contractual notifications;

(4)  the progress to date on Public Consultation and Engagement be
noted; and

(5) the intention to present further budget savings proposals to future
meetings of Cabinet be noted.

256. FUTURE ARRANGEMENTS FOR THE DELIVERY OF
CONNEXIONS SERVICES IN SEFTON

The Cabinet considered the report of the Chief Executive seeking approval
for Officers to continue negotiations with the Greater Merseyside
Connexions Partnership in conjunction with other Liverpool City Region
Local Authorities to obtain a reduction in service and maximise savings in
the final year of the existing contract.

RESOLVED: That

(1) it be noted that negotiations will continue with the Greater
Merseyside Connexions Partnership to reach agreement on the
wording of the conditions of the existing contract;

(2)  the current position in respect of the Connexions Service contract,
including contract deadlines be noted; and

(3)  Officers be authorised on behalf of the Council to continue to
negotiate with Greater Merseyside Connexions Partnership in
respect of the contract and service specification for future years,
together with the other five Local Authority areas in the Liverpool
City Region.

Page 7



Agen

da ltem 3

CABINET- THURSDAY 14TH APRIL, 2011

257. DEVELOPMENT OF AREA PARTNERSHIPS

The Cabinet considered the report of the Director of Corporate
Commissioning which provided an update on the development of Area
Partnerships and set out proposals for a Forward Work Plan to enable the
progression of Area Partnerships across the Borough.

This was a Key Decision and was included in the Council's Forward Plan
of Key Decisions.

RESOLVED: That

(1)  the outcomes of Member consultation and the achievements to date
on the development of Area Partnerships be noted; and

(2)  the Work Plan to progress the establishment of Area Partnerships
in Crosby, Sefton East Parishes, Formby and Southport as set out
in the report be approved.

258. KIRWAN HOUSE

The Cabinet considered the report of the Strategic Director - People which
provided an update on the decommissioning of the Children's Home at
Kirwan House and set out proposals for the building to be declared surplus
to requirements and disposed of on the open market.

RESOLVED: That

(1) Kirwan House be declared surplus to the Council's requirements
and be disposed of on the open market in line with the Council's
Asset Management Strategy when market conditions are
appropriate; and

(2)  areport on the offers received be submitted to the Cabinet for
approval.

259. THE TRANSFER OF LAND ON CHANGE OF STATUS

Further to Minute No. 190 of the meeting held on 27 January 2011, the
Cabinet considered the report of the Strategic Director - People on
proposals for Hillside High School to change its status from a Community
School to a Foundation School in accordance with the Education and
Inspection Act 2006 and for the transfer of all land and buildings held and
used by the school to a new charitable trust.

RESOLVED: That

(1)  the change of status of Hillside High School be noted;

Page 8



Agenda ltem 3

CABINET- THURSDAY 14TH APRIL, 2011

(2)  that approval be given to the land transfer detailed in Section 3 of
the report; and

(3) the Strategic Director - People and the Head of Corporate Legal
Services be requested to progress the transfer.

260. LANDER ROAD PRIMARY SCHOOL - BUILDING WORKS

Further to Minute No. 226 of the meeting held on 17 February 2011, the
Cabinet considered the report of the Strategic Director - People on
proposals for the appointment of a replacement contractor for the
completion of the Lander Road Primary School Project following on from
the original contractor, ROK Building Limited going into administration.

RESOLVED: That

(1)  approval be given to an increase of £195,559 in Capital Funding
underwrite for the Lander Road Primary School project until such
time as funding anticipated through a claim against the performance
bond held by ROK Building Limited may be realised. The additional
funding requirement will be met from within the existing Children's
Services Capital Programme provision;

(2) the Head of Corporate Legal Services be authorised to terminate
the existing contract with ROK Building Limited and enter into a
formal contract with the second lowest original tendering contractor,
Eaga Contract Services of Liverpool in the maximum sum of
£783,654; and

(3) it be noted that the Chair of the Overview and Scrutiny Committee
(Performance and Corporate Services) had given her consent
under Rule 17 of the Scrutiny Procedure Rules for these decisions
to be treated as urgent and not subject to “call-in” on the basis that
they cannot be reasonably deferred because any delay will increase
disruption to the school and prevent completion in the required
programme.

261. RECYCLING COLLECTION SERVICES - AWARD OF
CONTRACT

Further to Minute No. 93 of the meeting of the Cabinet Member -
Environmental held on 6 April 2011, the Cabinet considered the report of
the Director of Street Scene seeking approval to the scope of Recycling
Collection Services to be provided by the Council and the establishment of
appropriate contractual arrangements for the provision of the services
during the period 1 August 2011 to 31 July 2016.

This was a Key Decision and was included in the Council's Forward Plan
of Key Decisions.

RESOLVED: That

Page 9



Agen

da ltem 3

CABINET- THURSDAY 14TH APRIL, 2011

(1)  approval be given to Options 1 (core service) and 2 (‘Bring Site
Service’) as the scope of the Council’s future recycling service with
a view to implementing Option 5 (core service with plastic and
cardboard added, plus a Bring Site Service) by April 2013, finances
permitting;

(2) acontract be awarded to Palm Recycling Limited of Ellesmere Port
for the provision of the recycling collection services, to reflect the
agreed scope of service, for the period 1 August 2011 to 31 July
2016, with the option to extend the contract period up to a
maximum of 2 years, subject to satisfactory performance; and

(3) the level of one-off savings that will be achieved, as a result of this
decision, prior to the implementation of Options 5, be noted.

262. BUS / TAXI FRAMEWORK AGREEMENT

Further to Minute No. 57 of the meeting held on 8 July 2010 and Minute
No. 92 of the meeting of the Cabinet Member - Environmental held on 6
April 2011 the Cabinet considered the report of the Director of Street
Scene on the procurement process which had been undertaken to obtain
proposed bus and taxi costs to the Council with effect from 1 September
2011.

This was a Key Decision and was included in the Council's Forward Plan
of Key Decisions.

RESOLVED: That

(1)  the pricing framework procured through the tendering process be
approved;

(2) approval be given for the Specialist Transport Unit to plan and
award routes accordingly in the most financially advantageous
manner to the Council using the new pricing framework, with effect
from 1 September 2011; and

(3) a report on the full financial and operational review of the Specialist
Transport Unit be submitted to the Cabinet in September/October
2011.

263. STUDY TO REVIEW THE REGIONAL SPATIAL STRATEGY
HOUSING REQUIREMENT FIGURE FOR SEFTON - FINAL
FINDINGS

Further to Minute No. 83 of the meeting of the Cabinet Member -
Regeneration held on 16 March 2011, the Cabinet considered the report of
the Director of Built Environment on the final findings of a key study to
review the Regional Spatial Strategy Housing Figure for Sefton.

Page 10



Agenda ltem 3

CABINET- THURSDAY 14TH APRIL, 2011

This was a Key Decision and was included in the Council's Forward Plan
of Key Decisions.

RESOLVED:

That the key findings of the study to review the Regional Spatial Strategy
Housing Figure for Sefton, and the sub-district split be noted and it be
taken into account as part of the housing evidence base to inform the Core
Strategy Options Consultation which would start in May 2011.

264. PROPOSED CHARGING FOR PRE-APPLICATION ADVICE IN
RELATION TO PLANNING APPLICATIONS

Further to Minute No. 171 of the meeting of the Planning Committee held
on 9 March 2011, the Cabinet considered the report of the Director of Built
Environment on proposals to levy fees for pre-application advice in relation
to Planning Applications.

RESOLVED: That

(1)  approval be given to the proposed level of changes for consultation
purposes; and

(2)  the Director of Built Environment be given delegated authority to
make minor adjustment to fee levels and other presentational
changes as necessary.

265. JOINT WASTE DEVELOPMENT PLAN: PREFERRED OPTIONS 2
- NEW SITES CONSULTATION

Further to Minute No. 222 of the meeting held on 3 March 2011, the
Cabinet considered the report of the Director of Built Environment seeking
the inclusion of a replacement site north of Farriers Way, Atlantic Park,
Netherton in the second stage of the Preferred Options New Sites
Consultation for the joint Merseyside Waste Development Plan.

RESOLVED:

That approval be given to the inclusion of a site North of Farriers Way,
Atlantic Park, Netherton, in the “Preferred Option 2: New Sites
Consultation” report and to a six week consultation (“New Sites
Consultation”) being held starting in May 2011.

266. LOCAL SUSTAINABLE TRANSPORT FUND

Further to Minute No. 149 of the meeting of the Cabinet Member -
Technical Services held on 6 April 2011, the Cabinet considered the report
of the Director of Build Environment seeking approval to the submission of
bids for inclusion in the Local Sustainable Transport Fund in partnership
with the Merseyside Integrated Transport Authority and West Lancashire
District Council.

Page 11



Agen

da ltem 3

CABINET- THURSDAY 14TH APRIL, 2011

RESOLVED: That

(1)  approval be given to the submission of proposals to the Merseyside
Integrated Transport Authority for inclusion in a Merseyside Bid to
the Local Sustainable Transport Fund; and

(2)  approval be given to the submission of a joint bid with West
Lancashire District Council to the Local Sustainable Transport
Fund.

267. UNAUTHORISED ENCAMPMENT POLICY

The Cabinet considered the report of the Director of Built Environment on
the proposed policy for dealing with unauthorised Gypsy and Traveller
encampments within the Borough in collaboration with other agencies.

RESOLVED:

That the unauthorised Gypsy and Traveller Encampment Policy set out in
the report be approved.

268. RENEWAL OF HIGHWAY AND DRAINAGE MAINTENANCE
CONTRACTS

Further to Minute No. 158 of the meeting of the Cabinet Member -
Technical Services held on 6 April 2011, the Cabinet considered the report
of the Environmental and Technical Services Director which provided
details of the progress made on the renewal of the existing highway and
drainage maintenance contracts and sought approval to extend a number
of existing service contracts, for a period not exceeding six months, in
order to provide continuity for maintenance works until the new contractual
arrangements were in place.

RESOLVED: That

(1)  the progress made on the renewal of the highway and drainage
maintenance contracts be noted;

(2) approval be given to the extension of the contracts referred to within
the report for a period not exceeding six months, to provide
continuity for maintenance works until the new contractual
arrangements are in place; and

(3)  approval be given to the waiving of Contract Procedure Rule No. 3

with regard to Invitation to Tender to allow the extension of the
contracts.

Page 12



Agenda ltem 3

CABINET- THURSDAY 14TH APRIL, 2011

269. FLOOD AND COASTAL EROSION RISK MANAGEMENT

Further to Minute No. 159 of the meeting of the Cabinet Member -
Technical Services held on 6 April 2011, the Cabinet considered the report
of the Environmental and Technical Services Director which sought
approval for amendments to the staffing establishment, in order to make
adequate provision for undertaking new statutory duties relating to Flood
Risk Management.

RESOLVED:

(1)  the impact of the new duties, together with existing flood defence
and coastal defence responsibilities, be noted;

(2)  the Council’s specific grant allocations within the Local Government
Finance Settlement of £120,600 in 2011/12 and £157,900 in
2012/13 be noted; and

(3)  approval be given to the allocation of £70,000 out of the above
funding to the Flood and Coastal Erosion Risk Management
function, from April 2011 in order to facilitate adequate delivery of
the new duties, through the creation of one full time equivalent new
post, which would provide a redeployment opportunity for staff
under risk of redundancy as a result of the Council’s budget savings
in 2011/12.

270. ENVIRONMENTAL PORTFOLIO FEES AND CHARGES 2011/12

Further to Minute No. 98 of the meeting of the Cabinet Member -
Environmental held on 6 April 2011, the Cabinet considered the report of
the Environmental and Technical Services Director which sought approval
to the revised fees and charges for the Environmental Portfolio for
2011/12.

RESOLVED:

That approval be given to the revised fees and charges for 2011/12 as set
out in Annex A of the report.

271. NETWORK MANAGEMENT FEES AND CHARGES 2011/12

The Cabinet considered the report of the Environmental and Technical
Services Director which sought approval to the revised fees and charges
for Road Network Management in 2011/12.

RESOLVED:
That approval be given to the revised fees and charges for 2011/12 set out
in the report subject to further consultation with interested parties prior to

the implementation of the new charges referred to in Paragraph 7 of the
report.

Page 13



Agenda ltem 3

CABINET- THURSDAY 14TH APRIL, 2011

272. CONSULTATION PROPOSALS TO INTRODUCE COMMUNITY
RIGHT TO CHALLENGE AND COMMUNITY RIGHT TO BUY

The Cabinet considered the report the report of the Assistant Chief
Executive on the consultation held by the Department for Communities
and Local Government on proposals to introduce a Community Right to
Buy and Community Right to Challenge and set out the responses to the
consultation paper.

RESOLVED:

That the report be noted.

273. EXCLUSION OF PRESS AND PUBLIC
RESOLVED:

That under Section 100A(4) of the Local Government Act 1972, the press
and public be excluded from the meeting for the following items of
business on the grounds that it would involve the likely disclosure of
exempt information as defined in Paragraph 3 of Part 1 of Schedule 12A to
the Act. The Public Interest Test has been applied and favours exclusion
of the information from the press and public.

274. OUTSTANDING STRATEGIC ACQUISITION PROPERTIES AND
RIVERSIDE HOUSING ASSOCIATION

The Cabinet considered the report of the Director of Built Environment on
proposals to deal with three remaining Housing Market Renewal strategic
acquisition properties, which would result in their refurbishment and
occupation, and to also pursue the enforced sale of a long term, privately
owned empty property, as part of the proposal package.

RESOLVED: That

(1)  approval be given to the open market disposal of 148 Peel Road
and 2 Hemans Street, by Riverside Housing Association;

(2) the use of the Enforced Sales Procedure in respect of the property
at 73 Dryden Street, Bootle be approved for the disposal of the
property to Riverside Housing Association, and the Director of Built
Environment be given authority to set a disposal price in line with
Council policy

(3) approval be given to the utilisation of a portion of the capital receipt
obtained from the disposal of properties referred to in (1) above, to
help fund the refurbishment of the properties 71 and 73 Dryden
Street by Riverside Housing Association, and that the Director of
Built Environment be given authority to negotiate and agree the
sum required with the Housing Association;

Page 14



Agenda ltem 3

CABINET- THURSDAY 14TH APRIL, 2011

(4) approval be given to Riverside Housing Association disposing of the
properties 71 and 73 Dryden Street though their Own Place
initiative; and

(5) the Head of Corporate Legal Services be authorised to enter into a
contract with Riverside Housing Association to facilitate the
decisions set out above.

275. DISPOSAL OF LAND TO THE REAR OF STAMFORD ROAD,
SOUTHPORT

The Cabinet considered the report of the Director of Built Environment
which sought approval for the disposal of the Council’s interest in the land
to the rear of Stamford Road, Southport to Bates Farms and Dairy Ltd. for
parking and landscaping in connection with the existing business.

RESOLVED: That

(1)  approval be given to the granting of a 125 year Lease of the land to
the rear of Stamford Road, Southport on the terms and conditions
set out in the report; and

(2)  the Director of Built Environment and Head of Corporate Legal

Services be given authority to negotiate and agree any other details
terms and conditions, if any, and complete the transaction.

Page 15



This page is intentionally left blank

Page 16



Agenda ltem 4

Report to: Cabinet Date of Meeting: 26 May 2011

Subject:  Transformation Programme 2011-2014

Report of: Chief Executive Wards Affected: All

Is this a Key Decision? No. Is it included in the Forward Plan? Yes
This report is not a key decision in itself

but forms part of the process for setting

the Council’s budget and Council Tax.

Exempt/Confidential No

Purpose/Summary
To report the progress of the Transformation Programme.

To report the progress of approved savings proposals, reviews and cessation of
external funding

This report should be considered alongside the Medium Term Financial Plan 2012/13
—2014/15 Update elsewhere on this agenda.
Recommendation(s)

1) Note the progress to date on approved savings proposals, reviews and cessation
of external funding

2) Mandate officers, in respect of funding and service changes, to
commence/continue consultation processes with partners, employees and Trade
Unions with a view to implementing the required changes identified above
including the issue of relevant statutory and contractual notifications.

How does the decision contribute to the Council’s Corporate Objectives?

Corporate Objective Positive | Neutral | Negative
Impact | Impact Impact

Creating a Learning Community N

Jobs and Prosperity N

Environmental Sustainability

Health and Well-Being

Children and Young People

Creating Safe Communities

~N| O O A W N -~
2| 2] 2] 2] 2

Creating Inclusive Communities

Page 17



Agenda ltem 4

8 Improving the Quality of Council N
Services and Strengthening Local
Democracy

Reasons for the Recommendation: The 2011/12 budget contains £44m savings and it
is imperative that implementation continues to be closely monitored so that any
necessary action corrective action can be taken in a timely way. In addition the Council
continues to forecast a significant budget gap over the next three years and additional
budget savings will need to be identified over the coming months to ensure that future
year’'s budgets can be balanced.

Early decision making in relation to budget issues will help to mitigate the impact of the
consequential changes by giving sufficient time to undertake the required formal
consultation / notification processes.

What will it cost and how will it be financed?
(A) Revenue Costs

The previously reported revenue gaps for the years 2012/13 to 2014/15 are
£16.5m, £2.0m and £5.9m respectively. These figures have been reviewed and
updated as reported in the MTFP report elsewhere on the agenda. The Council
needs to take action over the coming months in order for a balanced budget to be
agreed for 2012/13. This report together with the Medium Term Financial Plan
2012/13 — 2014/15 Update elsewhere on this agenda, underpin the detailed
financial position of the Council for the coming years and provide a framework for
Revenue planning for the three years 2012/13, 2013/14 and 2014/15.

(B) Capital Costs
An application has been made to the DCLG to allow the Council to capitalise any
statutory redundancy costs incurred in 2011/12. The result of the application will
be made known to a future Cabinet.

Implications:

The following implications of this proposal have been considered and where there are
specific implications, these are set out below:

Legal
LD Number: 124/11
There are no direct legal implications arising from the contents of this report.

Human Resources;

Currently there are 118 individuals formally at risk of redundancy as a result of service
reorganisations and cessation of external funding. These figures are likely to increase
later in the year when the implications of several large service reviews are known.
Regular consultation on proposed changes will continue with the trade unions and
employees will be informed of developments by their respective Service Directors.
Employees within service areas are aware that their status may change subject to the
outcome of these reviews. Also a number of areas have adopted revised working
practices and reduced hours to avoid redundancies. These helpful amendments have
been achieved following further consultation.

Equality

Page 18



Agenda ltem 4

1. No Equality Implication

2. Equality Implications identified and mitigated

3. Equality Implication identified and risk remains I:I

Impact on Service Delivery:
See Section 3 of the report
What consultations have taken place on the proposals and when?

Strategic Directors

Director of Corporate Services,

Director of Commissioning,

Head of Personnel,

Head of Finance &ICT

Head of Legal Services have been consulted and any comments have been incorporated
into the report.

Are there any other options available for consideration?
None

Implementation Date for the Decision
Following the expiry of the “call-in” period for the Minutes of the Cabinet
Contact Officer: Jan McMahon, Head of Transformation Services

Tel: 0151 934 4431
Email: jan.mcmahon@sefton.gov.uk

Background Papers:
The following papers are available for inspection by contacting the above officer(s).

Reports to Cabinet and Council 3™ March 2011 Transformation Programme and Final
Revenue Budget Items 2011/12

Report to Cabinet 14" April 2011 Transformation Programme 2011/12

Page 19



Agenda ltem 4

1.1

1.2

1.3

2.1

2.2

2.3

Introduction/Background

Over recent months the Council has approved savings proposals, which are
currently being implemented. The Medium Term Financial Plan (MTFP) assumes
that further savings of £16.5m, £2.0m and £5.9m will be required by the Council in
the years 2012/13 to 2014/15. Assuming all the approved savings are deliverable
the table below summarises the current position -

2012/13 | 2013/14 | 2014/15

£m £m £m

Original forecast saving 55.8 59.4 68.9

Government Settlement impact 8.3

CSR Assumed reductions 8.3 6.9

Amended Target 64.1 67.7 75.8

Less Approved Savings -47.6 -49.2 -51.4

Savings Gap Remaining 16.5 18.5 24.4

An update of the Medium Term Financial Plan 2012/13 — 2014/15 appears
elsewhere on the agenda.

The Transformation Programme and prioritisation process aim to transform the
way the Council operates and the way it delivers services in a way that reduces
the impact on frontline services at the point of delivery as far as possible.

Transformation Programme Update

In the context of the significant reduction in resources, increased demand for
services and cost pressures faced by the Council, the focus of the Transformation
Programme must now shift from realising reductions in spending to the delivery of
major change so that it will

e support the delivery of improved outcomes for local people, putting the
customer at the heart of what we do

e ensure a sustainable and sound financial future for the Council through
efficient and effective use of our resources, as part of an integrated
approach to commissioning, transformation and improvement

e enable us to further understand our costs, how they relate to our
performance and how we compare to others

e encourage a shift in cultural attitudes.

Members will recall that it has already been identified that the further required
reductions will only be achieved with a radical redesign of Council services and by
enhancing the Council’s ability to manage the risk and demand associated with
the critical services. Officers are in the process of developing proposals to
address this.

In the interim the six Strategic / Organisational Design project work-streams (“Big
Ideas”) continue to progress, where appropriate. These projects are in the
process of being realigned to reflect the organisational changes that have recently
taken place. The ongoing prioritisation process will mean that over the next few
months it will be necessary to refocus the objectives and adjust the timescales of

Page 20




24

2.5

26

2.7

2.8

Agenda ltem 4

some or all of these projects. These changes will be reported to future Cabinet

meetings.

Annex A identifies current progress in terms of approved savings proposals,

reviews and cessation of external funding.

Achieved (Reported to Cabinet April 2011) £19,595,136
Achieved (April/May) 2011 £10,898,684
Total Achieved to date £30,493,820
Progress is satisfactory (Green) £3,143,600
Review scheduled/risk of saving not being fully achieved (Amber) £10,031,862
Known shortfalls/significant risk of saving not being fully achieved (Red) £243,000

Cabinet is asked to note progress to date.

Decommissioning Plans continue to be developed and progress against these
plans will be monitored by the Transformation Team. Any issues identified will be

reported to future Cabinet meetings.

Staff and the public continue to be able to make suggestions or ask questions

relating to the Transformation Programme via a number of channels.

anticipated that the implementation of YouChoose will
suggestions and ideas from the community.

The tables below detail the current position of received expressions of interest in
Voluntary Early Retirement/Voluntary Redundancy (VER/VR) and associated

generate further

savings —
Number of Expressions of Interest approved by Cabinet December 2009 50
Number of Expressions of Interest approved by Chief Executive (since 3™ December 2009) 192
Number of Expressions of Interest declined since September 2009 — this includes potential bumps 35
Number of Expressions of Interest decision pending 31
Number of Expressions of Interest withdrawn by employee 32

Year Savings £000

2010/2011 £2,526
2011/2012 £3,037
2012/2013 £328
Total £5,891

The above savings have been incorporated into approved savings proposals, where
appropriate. The opportunity to express an interest in VER/VR remains open to the

workforce and is positively promoted.

As part of the range of measures put in place to support staff who have been

placed “at risk” of redundancy the second Job Fair and Information Day was held
on 10" May 2011. The event was designed as a ‘drop in’ session bringing together
a range of employers that are in the process of recruiting staff, around 100 staff
attended. In addition to this Council partners and agencies were also available to
offer guidance and support. Two Planning for the Future events are scheduled for
25th May 2011. Again the two events are available to anyone who is taking early
retirement or who has been identified as potentially “at risk” or is “at risk” as a result
of redundancy. Affinity Connect, who are facilitating, will cover a range of topics

including managing lifestyle changes, personal taxation and tax planning and

Page 21




Agenda ltem 4

3.1

3.1.1

3.2

3.2.1

3.2

3.21

3.2.2

3.3

3.3.1

3.4

3.4.1

repaying debt. There will also be a presentation by Merseyside Pension Fund. Itis
important to note that Affinity Connect is independent from the Local Authority and
Sefton Council does not accept any liability for any advice provided by Affinity
Connect.

Funding & Service Changes
Critical

Adult Social Care Nursing, Residential and Non Residential budgets have been
reviewed based on recent analysis of updated client activity. This will enable a
more accurate reflection of projected costs within these categories and facilitates
the production of more meaningful unit costs as required by statistical and
financial returns completed by the authority. The budgets will continue to be
reviewed throughout the year to reflect any further fluctuations, between the
categories, based on any further changes in client activity.

Frontline

The Department for Transport announced exceptional "one-off" funding
allocations for Highways maintenance in 2011/12 £613,026 has been allocated to
Sefton, this can only be used for additional road maintenance, must be spent by
October 2011 and we are required to publish a brief note on our website by 30
September 2011 setting out how this extra funding has been spent, what we
originally budgeted to spend, and how this additional funding has complemented
(rather than displaced) the wider highways maintenance expenditure by the
authority.

Regulatory

The registration service for births deaths and marriages has been reviewed and
restructured to create a "New Governance" relationship with the Registrar
Generals Office which has allowed for the creation a single registration district for
Sefton. This will allow the Council greater flexibility to provide a more responsive
service to the residents of Sefton. Additionally it has generated a saving which has
been partly applied to offset shortfalls in the Coroners service and still deliver a
net saving of £6k.

The Quality Assurance Team in the Finance & ICT's Client Unit was identified as
a source of budget reduction. Associated with this was the prospect of a
compulsory redundancy. Having consulted the staff, they came forward with an
alternative proposal (i.e. to reduce their working hours) which avoided the
redundancy. Their co-operation and team spirit has been applauded.

Other

The new Strategic Leadership Team is now established and activities are now
underway that will establish the subsequent senior management structure.

External Funding

Big Lottery has supported the funding of the Growing Business project for people
with learning disabilities. The project helps develop work skills of participants,

Page 22



Agenda ltem 4

arrange work placements and support people into paid work. The remaining Big
Lottery funding will allow the project to run until the end of July 2011. Securing
succession funding has so far been unsuccessful. Staff have spoken with all 60
service users (including their carers) and are currently supporting them and their
carers so that they are prepared for the change and are signposting to suitable
alternatives. These potential alternatives include approaching agencies that
primarily provide care but offer some training as well and others who have
contracts with Job Centre Plus to help people with disabilities into work. The
cessation of this funding will have an impact on 5 posts.

3.5 Cabinet is asked to mandate officers to commence/continue consultation
processes with partners, employees and Trade Unions with a view to
implementing the required changes identified above including the issue of relevant
statutory and contractual notifications.

4. Public Consultation and Engagement

4.1 The Council has agreed a programme of work to consult with members of the
public on the proposed changes to services as a consequence of having to meet
savings requirements in 2011/2012. This will include a range of processes such as
press briefings, the Transforming Sefton pages on the Councils web site, focus
groups and briefings with key stakeholders and service users. As well as an on-line
budget simulator, it is proposed to work in partnership with NHS Sefton to use the
Citizens Panel to gather impartial views from the general public. A consultation
plan will be presented to the Public Engagement and Consultation Standards Panel
in May.

4.2 Cabinet is asked to note the progress made.

5. Equality Impact Assessment

5.1 The Council will continue to impact assess all proposals for changes to services in
order to meet it's public duties with regard to equality and diversity.

6 Conclusion

6.1 There continues to be recognised risks around the implementation of £44m of
savings within the available timescales. The implementation of these savings
continues to be very close monitored and this report identifies progress made. This
indicates that satisfactory progress continues to be made at this stage.

6.2 There remains a significant budget gap of £16.5m in 2012/13 and early
consideration of how these savings can be achieved will be required. It is intended
to build upon the existing prioritisation process and identify further opportunities
regarding service change, reduction and cessation, in order to meet the financial
objectives set by Government.

6.3 Early decision making and transparency continue to be essential. Innovation will be
critical if we are to meet the challenges of savings delivery and the continually rising
expectations of Sefton’s Citizens. New methods/models of service delivery will
need to be developed, implemented and their impact monitored and fully
understood.

Page 23



Agenda ltem 4

Annex A

Approved Savings Proposals Tracking Report May 2011

Savings Achieved

Reference Description Owner Value 2011/12
Reported to Cabinet 14" April 2011 £19,595,136
Management & Support Costs - 25% reduction. Margaret Carney £1,871,000
£1,871,000 confirmed to date. (Full proposal
£3,493,000 see ' below)
Changes to Terms & Conditions - Increments not | Mark Dale £2,890,000
paid 1% April. Shut down deductions processed.
Potential shortfall identified (Full proposal
£3,000,000 see * below)
Review of Learning & Development Recruitment Mike Fogg £170,000
to new structure ongoing. £170k confirmed to
date. (Full proposal £310,000 see 3 below)
Arvato contract. £200k confirmed to date. (Full Mike Fogg £200,000
proposal £430,000 see * below)
Connexions Contract Peter Morgan £244,000
12 Pupil attendance (employment) Colin Pettigrew £60,000
16 Graduated Leader Support Programme Peter Morgan £228,000
(Surestart)
BI3 -1 Education Welfare — Reduce service Colin Oxley £50,000
CS8 Review Inclusion Service — Review of all SEN Colin Pettigrew / Colin £140,000
/Inclusion support services Oxley
CS10 Parent Support Adviser —Coordinator Mike McSorley £80,000
Under Eights Service Peter Morgan £22,000
14 Parent Partnership Mike McSorley £60,000
15 Early Years (Sufficiency & Sustainability funding Mike McSorley £492,000
(Surestart))
Tier 2 TAMHS (Schools) Peter Morgan £67,000
Tier 2 Sure Start — Aiming High - £30k confirmed to Peter Morgan £30,000
date. (Full proposal £109,000 see ° below)
Tier 3 Continuing Education Post 16 Mike McSorley £186,000
3 Income Increase (Disability Related Expenditure: Robina Critchley £583,000
increase % of people's disposable income from
65% to 80%) Shortfall identified to Cabinet 3™
March 2011 £52k (Full proposal £635,000 see 8
below)
7 Staff savings (delete 15 vacant posts). £262k Robina Critchley £262,000
confirmed to date. (Full proposal £500,000 see 4
below)
Closure of Winsor House Alan Lunt £11,000
20 Development Control (Department restructure) Jane Gowing £50,000
CM20 Integrate Strategic Housing Function Alan Lunt £217,000
CM21 Reduce private sector housing support Alan Lunt £53,968
Tier 2 Environmental Conservation & Coast Alan Lunt & Jane £181,000
Management Gowing

Page 24




Agenda ltem 4

Tier 3 Surestart (Dcatch Programme) Peter Morgan £500,000

Tier 3 Capita ad hoc variable budgets & R&M Estates Alan Lunt £135,000

CM59 Economic Assessment - To support the Mark Long £65,000
development of a Local Economic Assessment
through consultancy support in 2009/10

CM63 Review of Sefton Security operational practices Jim Black £330,000
(additional income still to be monitored)

8 Recycling (Reduced cost of recycling contract Jim Black £900,000
renewal)

SCL1(a) Arts & Cultural Services - Cease all Council Steve Deakin £139,000
building based Arts Development work

SCL1 (b) | Arts & Cultural Services - Closure of Botanic Steve Deakin £71,716
Garden Museum

SCL 5(a) | Parks & Open Spaces - Reduce Grounds Rajan Paul £100,000
Management for Parks

SCL12 (a) | Tourism - Cancel Comedy Festival/Reduced Tony Corfield £55,000
advertising

Tier 1 Leisure Centres - £305,000 of £400,000 will be Steve Deakin £305,000
achieved in this financial year (see 8 below).
Full Saving will be achieved in 2012/13.

CE3 Managed print services via avarto Linda Price £100,000

CE6 Telephony changes Linda Price £50,000
Total £30,493,820

Progress is Satisfactory e.g. contractual notice periods are being observed

Reference Description Owner Value | Progress Comment
2011/12
CE1 Modernising Democratic Andrea Grant £120,000 | Green ICT development work
Services/Scrutiny Support - ongoing.
Reductions in staff and Consultation ongoing.
running costs for meetings
CE2 Review Civic / Mayoral Andrea Grant £132,000 | Green Staff and Union
Service - Reduction in Consultation ongoing
mayoral function
CE21 Civic Attendants Service - Andrea Grant £140,000 | Green
Revised staffing structure
and invest to save
proposals
Cease Merseyside Policy Graham £75,600 | Green Notice period
Unit / North-West Policy Bayliss
Forum
Review of Learning & Mike Fogg £140,000 | Green Recruitment to new
Development3 structure ongoing. £170k
confirmed to date (see
achieved). Full saving
£310,000
CS-M5 Community Learning - Peter Green Funding runs August to
Funding Reducing Morgan August. Ongoing

consultation with staff. A
number of VR/VER
expressions of interest
are being processed.

Page 25




Agenda ltem 4

PE1 Planning for Play Early Peter Green BLF ends 31/07/11
Years Team - £175,313 Morgan Surestart ended 31/03/11
Temporary reduction in
staffing hours in place,
wider review of Early
Years to be progressed.
Tier 2 Sure Start Children’s Fund | Peter £147,000 | Green Staff and Union
Morgan Consultation ongoing
Tier 2 Sure Start — Aiming High ° Peter £79,000 | Green £30k achieved (see
Morgan above). Staff and Union
Consultation ongoing. Full
saving £109,000
Tier 2 Parenting Team Peter £88,000 | Green
Morgan

Tier 3 Families and Schools Peter £114,000 | Green Rising to £173,000 in

Together (FAST) Morgan 2012/2013. Staff have
agreed to reduction in
hours, wider review in
progress.

External Youth Offending Service Colin Green Staff and Union

Funding N/A There is a reduction of | Pettigrew Consultation ongoing
to 20% in external YJB
funding
Review of Specialist Jim Black Green
Transport - Reduction in
overspend.

CM64 Building Cleaning - Raise Jim Black £100,000 | Green Additional income to be
income target by £100k monitored.

CM29 Introduce a charge for Jane Gowing £30,000 | Green Public consultation
Development Control underway
advice

22 Car Parks Fees and Alan Lunt £200,000 | Green
Charges

CM42 Increase fees for Network Alan Lunt £30,000 | Green Consultation ongoing
Mgt activities

SCL8 (a) | Libraries (Specialist Steve Deakin £136,000 | Green A number of voluntary
Services) redundancies have been

approved. Service Review

SCL13 Libraries - Review Opening | Steve Deakin £140,000 | Green completed resulting in 2
Hours compulsory redundancies.

New structure and revised

SCL14 (a) | Libraries (Management) - Steve Deakin £68,000 | Green opening hours to be
Reduce library implemented 1% July
management and admin 2011.
support

SCL14 (b) | Libraries (Management) - Steve Deakin £139,000 | Green
Downsizing of library
manager posts

SCL9 (a) | Sport & Leisure Centres - Steve Deakin £70,000 | Green
Management (Review and
restructure Operational
Management)

SCL15(b) | Sport & Leisure Centres - Steve Deakin £27,000 | Green Saving will be achieved
Review Opening Hours (at from Sept 2011
Splashworld and extend
winter closure)

SCL16 (a) | Sports & Leisure Centres - | Steve Deakin £43,000 | Green
Discontinue inspections,
bench marking services,

Page 26




Agenda ltem 4

monitoring, advertising,
marketing etc

SCL15(a) | Sport & Leisure Centres - Steve Deakin £70,000 | Green
Review Opening Hours
Tier 2 Coast & Countryside Rajan Paul £306,000 | Green Potential £10k shortfall to
cover salary costs
incurred during the
statutory notice period
Tourism Tony Corfield £292,000 | Green
Arts & Cultural Services Steve Deakin £457,000 | Green Service Review
completed in the
consultation phase. See ?
below re: tier1 saving for
Arts & Cultural Services.
Total £3,143,600

Review scheduled to commence at a later date, outcome of review unknown, risk
of saving not being fully achieved

Reference | Description Owner Value Progress Additional Comments
2011/12
Management & Support Margaret £1,622,000 | Amber £1,871k achieved to date (see
Costs - 25% reduction ' Carney above). Consultation ongoing
re Senior Management
restructure. Full saving
£3,493k.
Changes to Terms & Mark Dale £110,000 | Amber Increments not paid 15 April.
Conditions 2 Shut down deductions
processed. £2,890K achieved.
Neighbourhoods Review | Graham £859,000 | Amber Project Plan developed
Bayliss
Strategic Review Peter £900,000 | Amber Review underway
of Sure Start Children’s Morgan
Centres
Redesign of the Youth Peter £500,000 | Amber £498k identified to date.
Service Morgan
Review of Emergency Mike Fogg £58,000 | Amber
Planning
arvato contract * Mike Fogg £230,000 | Amber Part achieved £200k (see
above). Negotiations ongoing.
Full saving £430k.
CS-M4 | Cease 14-19 Partnership | Peter £406,862 | Amber Legal advice received.
(a) Morgan Ongoing consultation with staff
and unions.
11 Education psychologists | Colin £100,000 | Amber 2 x Trainee posts to cease
Pettigrew 31st August 2011. Additional
income of £77k to be
identified.
Tier 3 Pupil Attendance Peter £92,000 | Amber Revised structure out to
Morgan consultation. Saving
increases to £140,000 in
2012/2013.
3 Income Increase Robina £52,000 | Amber Shortfall identified to Cabinet
(Disability Related Critchley 3" March 2011 £52k
Expenditure: increase %

Page 27




Agenda ltem 4

Reference | Description Owner Value Progress | Additional Comments
201112
of people's disposable
income from 65% to
80%) °
4 Commissioned Services | Robina £3,000,000 | Amber Negotiations ongoing
Critchley
6 Inflation (withhold Robina £1,513,000 | Amber Legal challenge from Care
inflation elements to all Critchley Homes Association, hearing
providers) scheduled 14™ July 2011.
7 Staff savings (7delete 15 Robina £238,000 | Amber £262k identified to date (see
vacant posts) Critchley above). Full saving £500k.
Capita contract Bill Milburn £112,000 | Amber Review yet to commence
CM61 Cleansing Services - Jim Black £10,000 | Amber Policy to be agreed
Charge for replacement
Grey/Green Wheelie
Bins
Tier 2 Affordable Warmth Alan Lunt £49,000 | Amber Reviewing options linked to
CM41. This includes
exploring external funding
opportunities.
CM41 Integrated Sustainability | Alan Lunt £58,000 | Amber Reviewing options linked to
Function Affordable Warmth
E&TS — Pest Control Alan Lunt £30,000 | Amber Reviewing Options
SCL12(b) | Tourism - Reduce Tony £72,000 | Amber Ongoing discussions with
opening hours and Corfield Mersey Travel
staffing levels in Tourist
Information
Centre/Partial transfer of
operational delivery of
the pier to the
concessionaire and other
service areas/Reduce
Security provision at
Southport Market
SCL12 Tourism - Relocate Tony £20,000 | Amber Dependency on the
(c) Tourism offices to Corfield Accommodation Strategy
Southport Town Hall
Total £10,031,862

Known shortfalls or significant risk that the saving will not be achieved or a
scheduled review is late in commencing

Referen | Description Owner Value 2011/12 | Progress
ce
CE19(b) | Cease membership of Graham £28,000

North West Employers Bayliss
CE15 CAA Fees Margaret £50,000

Rawding

CE5 Rationalisation of Point of Linda £30,000

Sale & Bookings Software Price

Page 28

Comment

12 month notice period to
be observed, saving will
be delivered in 2012/13

Notice Period to be
observed £50,000
2012/13

Review yet to commence




Agenda ltem 4

Tier 1

Leisure Centres 8

Steve
Deakin

£95,000

Tier 2

Arts & Cultural Services 9

Steve
Deakin

£95,000 shortfall identified
- The process of review
was undertaken
immediately following the
Council decision, and the
revised structure identified
a potential 28 job losses
across a range of posts
e.g. reduction of
Operations Managers
from 16 to 12. Officers
have therefore had to
hold a significant number
of interviews with staff
groups which will finally
be completed 20th May
2011. As a result those at
risk will not go on notice
until 1st June with an end
date of 26th August. Full
Saving will be achieved
in 2012/13.

£40,000

Total

£40,000 shortfall
identified. The process of
review was undertaken
immediately following the
Council decision, and the
revised structure identified
a potential 18 job losses
across a range of posts.
Following consultation
Staff presented a number
of alternative proposals
for consideration. As a
result of evaluating these
alternative proposals
there will be a 4 week
delay in implementing the
review which will impact
on the saving that can be
achieved in 2011/12. Full
Saving will be achieved
in 2012/13.

£243,000

Total Savings

£43,912,282

Savings

to be delivered in future

years

Reference

Description

Owner

Value
2012/2013

Progress

Comment

CE19(a)

Cease membership of the
LGA

Graham
Bayliss

£60,000 | Green

Notice Period to be
observed £60,000
2012/13

CM23

Increase Charge to Schools
for Energy Advice

Alan Lunt

£10,000 | Green

CM24

Charge schools for Env
Education or stop service

Alan Lunt

£17,500 | Green

Page 29




Agenda ltem 4

Reference Description Owner Value | Progress Comment
2012/2013
CE19(a) | Cease membership of the Graham £60,000 | Green Notice Period to be
LGA Bayliss observed £60,000
2012/13
23 Car Parks Contract Review | Alan Lunt £100,000 | Green
(Retendering of Car Park
Enforcement Contract from
April 2012)
26 Homelessness Alan Lunt Green
27 House Renovation Grants Alan Lunt Green

External Funding Changes — Funding Ceased or Reduced Activities Complete

Reference Description Owner

CS-M1 Aim Higher Funding Ceased £89,350 Peter Morgan

CS11 Contact Point Funding Ceased £37, 787 Mike McSorley
MELS Funding Ceased Alan Lunt

PE44 Coastal Defence - Project Delivery Funding Ceased Alan Lunt

PE46 Alan Lunt
Recycling Education Funding Ceased

PE35 Southport Partnership Funding Ceased Alan Lunt

PE15 Learning Disabilities Project Robina Critchley

External Funding Changes — Funding Confirmed & To Be Monitored

Referen | Description Owner

ce

PE47 Work Place Travel team Alan Lunt
Funding has been confirmed for a further 12 months

PE45 Environmental Monitoring (Emissions Inventory) Alan Lunt
Funding for a further 12 months has been confirmed

PE3 & 4 | Cease TDA funded School Workforce Development Team Peter Morgan
Additional funding found to deliver the function until end of
the 2011 academic year

Page 30




Agenda ltem 5

Report to: Cabinet Date of Meeting: 26 May 2011
Subject: Medium Term Financial Plan 2012/13 — 2014/15 Update

Report of: Head of Corporate Finance & Information Services

Wards Affected: All

Is this a Key Decision? No Is it included in the Forward
Plan? No

Exempt/Confidential No

Purpose/Summary

To update Members on the latest assumptions contained in the Financial Plan 2012/13 —
2014/15 and to highlight the potential budget gaps for this period.

Recommendation(s)
That Cabinet:
i) Approve the MTFP projected assumptions contained in this report;
ii) Note the potential budget shortfalls within the MTFP as follows: -
£m
2012/13 20.05

2013/14 27.65
2014/15 38.55

How does the decision contribute to the Council’s Corporate Objectives?

Corporate Objective Positive | Neutral | Negative
Impact | Impact Impact
1 Creating a Learning Community \

Jobs and Prosperity

Environmental Sustainability

Health and Well-Being

Children and Young People

Creating Safe Communities

Creating Inclusive Communities

N O b W N
2|l (2| 2| £ | £ | 2

Improving the Quality of Council Services
and Strengthening Local Democracy

Page 31



Agenda ltem 5

Reasons for the Recommendation:

To ensure that the Cabinet is fully aware of the latest MTFP position so that early
decisions can be made to enable the Council to agree a balanced budget for 2012/13
before the statutory date of 10 March 2012.

What will it cost and how will it be financed?

(A) Revenue Costs
The revenue gaps for each of the years 2012/13 to 2014/15 are projected at
£20.05m, £7.60 and £10.90m respectively. The figures individual in-year savings
target, assuming the previous year’s target is achieved. The Council needs to take
action over the coming months in order for a balanced budget to be agreed for

2012/13.
(B) Capital Costs
None.
Implications:

The following implications of this proposal have been considered and where there are
specific implications, these are set out below:

Legal Statutory Duty

Human Resources None

Equality

1. No Equality Implication
2. Equality Implications identified and mitigated |:|
3. Equality Implication identified and risk remains I:I

Impact on Service Delivery:
To be determined; however it may be inevitable that it some cases service delivery will
be adversely affected.

What consultations have taken place on the proposals and when?
None at this stage.

Are there any other options available for consideration?
None.

Implementation Date for the Decision
Immediately following the Committee Meeting.

Contact Officer: Margaret Rawding
Tel: 0151 934 4082
Email: Margaret.rawding@sefton.gov.uk

Background Papers:
Medium Term Financial Plan 2011/12 — 2014/15

Page 32



Agenda ltem 5

1. Background

1.1 Cabinet received a 2011/12 Transformation Programme report on 14 April 2011,
which updated the position regarding the achievement of the agreed savings for
this financial year. The report identified savings targets for the following three
years as follows: -

2012/13  2013/14  2014/15

£m £m £m
Original Forecast saving 55.8 59.4 68.9
Government Settlement impact 8.3
CSR Assumed Reductions 8.3 6.9
Amended Target 64.1 67.7 75.8
Less Approved Savings -47.6 -49.2 -51.4
Savings Gap Remaining 16.5 18.5 244

1.2  The above figures were produced from a mix of known and assumed factors. For
example, in respect of external income, a 0% Council Tax increase has been
assumed for 2012/13, and Government grant support has been based upon
national averages. In order for a balanced budget to be agreed for each of the
above three financial years, the Council needs to have financial targets based
upon the latest available data and, where there is still uncertainty, a range of
values on which to base their decisions.

1.3  This report identifies the assumptions that are built into the above figures (see
Annex A) and provides an update where new information is available, a
subsequent review suggests that changes are required, or identifies issues that
Members may wish to consider.

2 Future MTFP Assumptions - Issues for consideration
2.1 Income

2.1.1 Council Tax — As highlighted in Annex A, the current assumption is for a nil
percent increase for 2012/13. The continuation of this position has been assumed
in the updated MTFP. However, as background information for Members, each
1% increase in Council Tax would generate approximately £1m, and hence
reduce the overall budget gap accordingly.

No announcements have been made by the Government with regard to a further
freeze on Council Tax for 2012/13 (or the provision of a grant to local authorities
to finance such a freeze). The current projections assume no grant is receivable.
For information, the Capping Limit set by the Government for 2011/12 was 3.5%.

21.2 Formula Grant — The Government has announced the provisional grant for
2012/13. Whilst this is still a provisional figure, it is not anticipated that there will
be much variation. However, the position from 2013/14 onwards is unclear. The
reduction in Formula Grant assumed within the MTFP for the final two years are
based upon the national average reduction (-0.9% and -5.3% respectively). It

Page 33




Agenda ltem 5

2.2

2.3

2.4

2.4.1

24.2

243

244

2.4.5

should be noted however, that Sefton’s actual reduction in grant for 2011/12 and
2012/13 for these years was -1.2% and -1.7% worse than the national average. If
the MTFP was adjusted so that Formula Grant projections reflected a 1.7%
worsening of the position, further savings of £2.1m for 2013/14 and £2.5m for
2014/15 would be required.

Changes to the formula methodology are proposed to be introduced in 2013/14,
as is the abolition of Primary Care Trusts (and the subsequent transfer of services
to local authorities). Consequently, forecasting the likely level of Formula Grant is
not possible. However, as a prudent planning measure within the MTFP, a
further reduction in Formula Grant would seem appropriate for 2013/14 and
2014/15; with the -1.7% change based upon recent experience

Expenditure

Pay inflation — The Government has previously announced a two-year pay freeze
for the public sector for 2011/12 and 2012/13. No further updates on this have
been provided. An option would be for the 0.5% provision for a pay award in the
MTFP for 2012/13 (£0.4m) to be released to reduce the deficit. However, until
there is some clarity, the prudent approach would be to retain such resources.

With regard to 2013/14 and 2014/15, the provision within the MTFP of a 1%
increase in pay levels may need to be re-considered for planning purposes The
ending of a two-year pay freeze could result in unions pressing for larger pay
awards to try and “make up the lost ground”. Members may wish to consider an
alteration of the current position- however, at present no change has been built
into the amended MTFP.

Price inflation -

Current price inflation varies considerably across the various elements contained
within the Government’s CPI figures, with many items having little relevance to the
costs incurred within local government. The following identifies how the updated
MTFP proposes to allow for price inflation.

Recent publicity regarding utility / transport fuel costs has indicated that, due to
world economic conditions, inflation is expected to increase year-on-year for the
period of the MTFP. A 10% per annum increase has been allowed for in the
updated MTFP.

The current MTFP currently provides for a 2% increase for Demand Pressure
Services in each of the three years of the plan. It is proposed to retain an
inflation provision at this level.

Externally contracted services which have a specified inflation index within the
contract are provided for within the MTFP. As the actual indexes will not be known
until the relevant years, the MTFP provision is based upon existing contractual
inflation figures.

At present, the current MTFP does not allow for any inflationary increase for
“Other Services” (excluding contracted services). Given the 2% allowance for

Page 34



Agenda ltem 5

Demand Pressure services, it is deemed prudent to allow for inflationary
increases at the same level.

2.4.6 There has not been any indication from levying authorities as to what changes are
likely to be made over the coming years. For the purposes of the MTFP update,
a 1% per annum increase has been assumed.

2.4.7 Overall, this equates to an inflationary increase of £2.5m.

2.5 Growth — Demand Pressure Services —

Adult Social Care growth included within the MTFP was £2.5m for 2012/13 and
£0m in the final two years of the plan. A review of these figures has indicated that
growth due to demographic pressures is likely to be higher than is allowed for
within the MTFP. A prudent allowance for a further £0.75m in 2012/2013 (and
thereafter) is recommended. However, current experience suggests that
demand may be increasing further; consequently, a review of the potential
changes in 2013/14 and 2014/15 will be undertaken.

No provision for demographic change for Children’s Services is projected at this
time.

2.6  Other Changes —

2.6.1 The recent acceptance of a new tender for waste recycling has resulted in a
significant reduction in expenditure compared to current figures (for the same
service provision). A reduction of £1.6m per annum is projected. However, the
introduction of collection of plastic / cardboard waste is required under European
legislation by 1 January 2015. The additional collection system has been assumed
be in place in 2013/14 in line with the resolution of Cabinet, at an annual cost of
£1m. Consequently, the MTFP update has assumed savings of £1.6m in
2012/13 and £0.6m thereafter.

2.6.2 Disabled Facilities Grant (DFG) — As part of the reduction in external funding, the
Council has recently been informed of a loss of capital grant for DFG. The
provision of these facilities is a statutory requirement and as such resources need
to be identified. An assessment of the anticipated demand has been
undertaken and a sum of £1.5m per annum is required. This has been added
to the updated MTFP at this stage. The option to capitalise this will be considered
as part of the ongoing budget prioritisation process.

2.6.3 Pension Fund payments - The budget cuts that have been achieved as to date
have included significant reductions in the number of staff. This has included
voluntary / compulsory redundancies (where absolutely necessary) and voluntary
early retirements (VERs). The costs associated with VERs include payments to
the Pension Fund in order that the pensions can be paid early. The pension costs
associated with redundancies known at the 31 March 2011 are paid over five
years and are estimated to be £0.7m, £0.4m and £0.3m over the three years of
the MTFP. Cabinet on 17 February approved the appropriation of earmarked
reserves and the insurance fund surplus to finance redundancy costs / delay in
implementing savings. It is proposed to utilise this resource to finance the
additional pension fund costs. The further reductions in expenditure in 2011/12

Page 35




Agenda ltem 5

26.4

2.7

and beyond are expected to place further demand on this budget. A review needs
to be undertaken to identify what additional costs need to be provided for.

Any VERSs in 2011/12 and beyond will similarly result in additional payments to the
Fund.

Carbon Reduction Commitment — Prior to the Comprehensive Spending Review
(CSR), it had been assumed that there would be an annual payment to the
Environment Agency (in the order of £0.5m), with either a reward, or penalty
payment dependent upon actual performance in reducing carbon emissions. The
current MTFP has included £0.1m in 2012/13 and thereafter, on the assumption
that the Authority would be in a penalty position.

Following the CSR, the Government changed the proposed system so that the
annual payment became a straightforward tax i.e. there would be no reward or
penalty. The Environment Agency is still working on guidance as to how the
system will work, and until this is issued, there is no detail as to what payment will
be required from Sefton. However, using the position prior to the CSR, From April
2012, Sefton may be required to pay £0.5m per annum to the Environment
Agency. A league table is still likely to be produced, but this will not change the
payments made.

The MTFP has been increased by £0.4m per annum from 2012/13.

Agreed savings at risk

Elsewhere on the agenda, the Transformation Update report identifies the current
position with regard to the agreed savings for 2011/12. A number of items have
been identified as not being able to achieve the original targets, due to a variety of
reasons. In addition, work is ongoing to identify how approved savings for 2012/13
are to be implemented. Until both these issues are resolved, the position for the
starting point for 2012/13 (i.e. a budget gap of £16.5m) cannot be guaranteed.
Whilst it has been assumed that these savings targets will be achieved, these
matters will be kept under review and any variation will be included in future
updates of the MTFP.

Page 36



Agenda ltem 5

2.8 Potential MTFP Scenario 2012/13 — 2014/15

Compared with the current 2011/12 budget service levels, the following shortfalls
have been projected: -

Para 2012/13 2013/14 2014/15

Ref £m £m £m

Savings Gap Remaining (@ 14/4/11) 16.50 18.50 24.40
Changes in Formula Grant etc 21.2 0.00 210 4.60
Updated price inflation provision 2.4 2.50 5.00 7.50
Demographics — Demand Pressure 2.5 0.75 0.75 0.75
Services growth
Cardboard / Plastics recycling 2.6.1 0.00 1.00 1.00
Waste Recycling contract 2.6.1 -1.60 -1.60 -1.60
Disabled Facilites Grant — loss of 2.6.2 1.50 1.50 1.50
capital grant
Carbon Reduction Commitment 264 0.40 0.40 0.40

20.05 27.65 38.55

Page 37



Agenda ltem 5

Annex A

Current Assumptions within the MTFP 2012/13 — 2014/15

2012/13 2013/14 2014/15
Income
Council Tax 0% 3% 3%
Formula Grant -8.9% -0.9% -5.3%
Other non-ringfenced grants 2011/12 figure — continue until
2014/15
Govt resources for Social Care (PCT) £397m | £397m | £3.97m
Council Tax Base 2011/12 figure — continue until
2014/15
Collection Fund Deficit / Surplus 2011/12 figure — continue until
2014/15
Expenditure
Pay Inflation 0.5% 1.0% 1.0%
Price Inflation
- Demand Pressured Services 2.0% 2.0% 2.0%
- Other Services (Excluding Contracted 0.0% 0.0% 0.0%
Services)
Growth
- Demand Pressured Services
- Children’s Services / Adult Social £3.2m £0.0m £0.0m
Care
- Other Services £0.0m £0.0m £0.0m
Levying Bodies 0.0% 0.0% 0.0%
Contribution to General Balances £0.0m £0.0m £0.0m

Page 38



Agenda ltem 6

Report to: Cabinet Date of Meeting: 26 May 2011

Subject: Highway and Drainage Maintenance Contracts Renewal

Report of: Director of Built Environment Wards Affected: All
Is this a Key Decision? Yes Is it included in the Forward Plan? No
Exempt/Confidential No

Purpose/Summary

To advise members on the progress for the renewal of the existing highway and drainage
maintenance contracts.

To seek approval from Members to award contracts for the 10 Highway and Drainage
maintenance Contracts.

Recommendation(s)

That Cabinet:

1. Notes the progress for the renewal of the highway and drainage maintenance
contracts.

2. Approves the award of the contracts referred to within the report.

3. It be noted that this is a Key Decision but unfortunately had not been included in
the Council's Forward Plan of Key Decisions. Consequently, the Chair of the
Overview and Scrutiny Committee (Regeneration and Environmental Services)
has been consulted under Rule 15 of the Access to Information Procedure Rules
of the Constitution, to the decision being made by Cabinet as a matter of urgency
on the basis that it is impracticable to defer the decision until the commencement
of the next Forward Plan because it is expected that the tendering exercise will
result in more favourable rates and better value for money to the Council . An
early decision to appoint new companies will allow for more timely
commencement of new contracts.

Page 39



Agenda ltem 6

How does the decision contribute to the Council’s Corporate Objectives?

Corporate Objective Positive | Neutral | Negative
Impact | Impact | Impact
1 Creating a Learning Community v
2 Jobs and Prosperity v
3 Environmental Sustainability v
4 Health and Well-Being v
5 Children and Young People v
6 Creating Safe Communities v
7 Creating Inclusive Communities 4
8 Improving the Quality of Council v
Services and Strengthening Local
Democracy

Reasons for the Recommendation:

The majority of the .highway and drainage maintenance contracts expired on 31 March
2011 and have been extended. To allow the continued maintenance of the Authorities
highway and drainage assets new contracts need to be put in place.

What will it cost and how will it be financed?

(A) Revenue Costs

Costs of works instructed under these contracts will contained within the available
maintenance budgets. There is no commitment within the contracts that a certain value
of work will be instructed.

(B) Capital Costs

Capital works instructed under these contracts, which will be primarily funded through
LTP monies, will be contained within available budgets.

Page 40



Agenda ltem 6

Implications:

The following implications of this proposal have been considered and where there are
specific implications, these are set out below:

Legal: None

Human Resources: None

Equality

1. No Equality Implication
2. Equality Implications identified and mitigated |:|
3. Equality Implication identified and risk remains I:I

Impact on Service Delivery: If contracts are awarded to Contractors who do not
currently work for the Authority there may be some short term minor impacts on
service delivery whilst the new Contractors fully establish themselves to
undertake the required works.

What consultations have taken place on the proposals and when?

The Head of Corporate Finance (FD770) and Head of Corporate Legal Services
(LD129/11) have been consulted and any comments have been incorporated into the
report.

Are there any other options available for consideration? No

Implementation Date for the Decision

Following the expiry of the “call-in” period for the Minutes of the Cabinet Meeting
Contact Officer: Jerry McConkey

Tel: 0151 934 4222

Email: jerry.mcconkey@sefton.gov.uk

Background Papers:

The following papers are available for inspection by contacting the above officer(s).
Cabinet Report 14™ April 2011

Cabinet Member Technical Services Report 6™ April 2011

Cabinet Member:Technical Services Report 11" August 2010

Cabinet Report 8" July 2010
Cabinet Member: Technical Services Report 30" June 2010

Page 41



Agenda ltem 6

1

Introduction/Background

1.1

1.2

1.3

1.4

1.5

As detailed in the Cabinet Member Technical Services Report of 11"

August 2011 a procurement exercise is currently in progress to replace the
existing 13 highway and drainage maintenance contracts with 10 revised
contracts. This exercise is being undertaken in accordance with EU
procurement regulations.

The 10 revised highway and drainage maintenance contracts were
advertised in the Official Journal of the European Union and the local press
in November 2010. As a result 81 expressions of interest were received.
Pre-Qualification Questionnaires (PQQ’s) were sent to these organisations
of which 44 were returned.

These PQQ’s have been assessed and the companies’ financial status has
been investigated. This led to a total of 52 Tender Documents being issued
in March 2011 which were returned on either 26 April 2011 or 6 May 2011.

The returned tenders are currently being assessed on a price/quality basis
in the ratio 85% price/15% quality.

To allow for mobilisation periods it is anticipated the revised contracts will
be in place from early July 2011. Actual dates may vary on a contract by
contract basis to allow more critical contracts to be implemented earlier.

Assessment Process

2.1

2.2

2.3

24

Due to the nature of the works the contracts have been priced as
Schedules of Rates. Typical baskets of works have been developed for
each contract (except Contract HMS — Grounds Maintenance) to reflect the
likely nature and volume of works to be undertaken. These baskets of work
will be used to calculate a value of works for use in the assessment
process for each Contract.

These baskets will be reviewed and checked against the full Schedules of
Rates submitted to ensure that any incorrect or anomalous rates provided
by tenderers or incorrect or anomalous quantities within the basket can be
rectified as required. This may require changes to the quantities to ensure
the best value for money solution for Sefton MBC.

Lot 5 — Grounds Maintenance has been priced as a “shopping list”. This will
allow Sefton MBC to select the required extent of works (for example no. of
grass cutting visits) to give the best value for money within the available
budget.

Quality submissions will also be scored and combined with the results of
the financial assessments in the ratio 85% price/15% quality

Page 42



Agenda ltem 6

2.5 The results of the assessment process will be presented to the Cabinet
Meeting.

Tender Submissions
3.1 Tenders for each Contract were invited from the following contractors:
HM1 - Carriageway Resurfacing

Dowhigh Ltd, Netherton

Bardon Contracting, Liverpool
Premier Asphalt, Liverpool

King Construction, Knowsley
Colas Ltd., West Sussex

Bethell Construction, Manchester

Of the above 5 tenders have been returned. It is proposed that this Contract is
awarded to one contractor with one reserve contractor, in case of poor
performance by the primary contractor. The approximate value of this contract is
£166,000/annum

HM2 - Carriageway Markings

L&R Roadlines, Liverpool
Dowhigh Ltd, Netherton

Both tenders have been returned. It is proposed that this Contract is awarded to
one contractor with one reserve contractor, in case of poor performance by the
primary contractor. The approximate value of this contract is £66,000/annum.

HM3 - Weed Control

RM Services, Ormskirk
Continental Landscaping, Lincoln
Languard, Worksop

Landscape Group, Coventry
Veolia, Wolverhampton
Environmental Husbandry, Naseby

Of the above 5 tenders have been returned. It is proposed that this Contract is
awarded to one contractor with one reserve contractor, in case of poor
performance by the primary contractor. The approximate value of this contract is
£166,000/annum.

HM4 - Signs, Nameplates and Guardrails
Graysons H&E Services, Formby
King Construction, Knowsley

Dowhigh Ltd, Netherton
Colas Ltd, West Sussex

Page 43



Agenda ltem 6

Of the above 4 tenders have been returned. It is proposed that this contract is
awarded to one contractor with one reserve contractor, in case of poor
performance by the primary contractor. The approximate value of this contract is
£166,000/annum.

HM5 — Grounds Maintenance

Continental Landscaping, Lincoln
Landscape Group, Coventry
Veolia, Wolverhampton

ISS Facility Services, Woking
Dowhigh Ltd, Netherton

Assist Managed Services, Bootle

Of the above 6 tenders have been returned. It is proposed that this contract is
awarded to one contractor with one reserve contractor, in case of poor
performance by the primary contractor. The approximate value of this contract is
£466,000/annum.

HM6 — Gully Cleansing

King Construction, Knowsley

Grisedale Contractors, Widnes

Dowhigh Ltd, Netherton

Sefton Council, Cleansing Services, Bootle
Continental Landscaping, Lincoln
Graysons H&E Services, Formby

Of the above 6 tenders have been returned. It is proposed that this contract is
awarded to one contractor with one reserve contractor, in case of poor
performance by the primary contractor. The approximate value of this contract is
£200,000/annum.

HM7 — Electrical Connections

NDS Ltd, Rugby

Schneider Ltd (previously Areva), Widnes
Dowhigh Ltd, Netherton

Colas Ltd, Wolverhampton

Murphy Group, Warrington

Of the above 5 tenders have been returned. It is proposed that this contract is
awarded to one contractor with one reserve contractor, in case of poor
performance by the primary contractor. The approximate value of this contract is
£250,000/annum.

HMS8 — Surface Treatments

Colas Ltd, Wolverhampton
Keily Bros, Birmingham
RMS Ltd, Cheshire
Dowhigh Ltd, Netherton

Page 44



Agenda ltem 6

L&R Roadlines, Liverpool

Of the above 5 tenders have been returned. It is proposed that this contract is
awarded to one contractor with one reserve contractor, in case of poor
performance by the primary contractor. The approximate value of this contract is
£500,000/annum.

HM9 — Minor Works

Dowhigh Ltd, Netherton

Bardon Construction, Liverpool

King Construction, Knowsley

Wrenco Ltd, Maghull

North Midland Construction, Nottinghamshire
George Cox, Bolton

Of the above 6 tenders have been returned. It is proposed that this contract is
awarded to two contractors. The approximate value of this contract is
£1,300,000/annum.

HM10 — Highway Maintenance

Dowhigh Ltd, Netherton
Bardon Construction, Liverpool
King Construction, Knowsley
Wrenco Ltd, Maghull

Colas Ltd, Wolverhampton

Of the above 4 tenders have been returned. It is proposed that due to the critical

nature of this contract it is awarded to one contractor with one reserve contractor,
in case of poor performance by the primary contractor. The approximate value of
this contract is £3,300,000/annum.

3.2 As noted above the assessment of the returned tenders is ongoing and will
be presented to the meeting.

Page 45



This page is intentionally left blank

Page 46



Agenda ltem 7

Report to: Cabinet Date of Meeting: 26 May 2011
Subject: Capital Programme 2011/12: Disabled Facilities Grants

Report of:  Director of Built Environment Wards Affected: All

Is this a Key Decision? Yes s itincluded in the Forward Plan? Yes

Exempt/Confidential No

Purpose/Summary

To advise Cabinet that the cessation of the Government Housing Capital Pot from
2011/12 has resulted in a funding shortfall for Disabled Facilities Grants. As a result the
resources available are insufficient to meet the statutory requirements. The Cabinet is
therefore requested to approve top-up funding for Disabled Facilities Grants (DFGs) from
the prudential borrowing previously earmarked for housing purposes. The revenue cost
associated with this borrowing is already built into the base budget.

Recommendation(s)

That Cabinet agrees to

1. use this years’ unringfenced funding for Disabled Facilities Grants (DFGs) made
available by the Department for Communities and Local Government of
£1,576,000:, and

2. Approves the allocation of £1,000,000 of prudential borrowing previously
earmarked by Cabinet for housing purposes to replace the Government’s Housing
Capital Pot funding.

3. Note that the revenue costs associated with this borrowing is already built into the
base budget

How does the decision contribute to the Council’s Corporate Objectives?

Corporate Objective Positive | Neutral | Negative
Impact | Impact Impact

Creating a Learning Community X

Jobs and Prosperity X

Environmental Sustainability X

Health and Well-Being

Children and Young People

Creating Safe Communities

N O O B WO N =

X| X| X| X

Creating Inclusive Communities

Page 47



Agenda ltem 7

8 Improving the Quality of Council X
Services and Strengthening Local
Democracy

Reasons for the Recommendation:

It is necessary to provide funding for Disabled Facilities Grants which are a statutory

requirement. This is required due to the reduction in the level of government capital

funding for this purpose.

What will it cost and how will it be financed?

(A) Revenue Costs: The revenue implications of the prudential borrowing is included
within the 2011/12 revenue budget.

(B) Capital Costs: £1,000,000: Previously approved Prudential Borrowing

Implications:

The following implications of this proposal have been considered and where there are
specific implications, these are set out below:

Legal: The funding of DFGs in appropriate circumstances is a statutory obligation which
case law indicates cannot be limited by the availability of resources.

Human Resources: There are no additional human resources required as a
consequence of this expenditure.

Equality

1. No Equality Implication |:|
2. Equality Implications identified and mitigated
3. Equality Implication identified and risk remains I:I

The recommendation will help to ensure that people with physical disabilities in receipt of

Disabled Facilities Grant will be less disadvantaged than would otherwise be the case.

Impact on Service Delivery:

This will ensure that the Council can continue to deliver an adequate level of Disabled
Facilities Grant support.

Page 48



Agenda ltem 7

What consultations have taken place on the proposals and when?

The Head of Corporate Finance (FD.777) has been consulted and has the following
comments:

The risks of restricting resources to the grant figure will lead to ombudsman challenges
which add to the full costs to the Council. The one year only allocation of capital funding
will allow the Council to give fuller consideration to the future years funding as part of the
2012/13 budget plans.

Head of Corporate Legal Services (LD137/11) have been consulted and any comments
have been incorporated into the report.

Are there any other options available for consideration?

The provision of Disabled Facilities Grant is a statutory obligation. The only alternative
would be to provide the top up funding from another source or run the risk of challenge.

Implementation Date for the Decision

Following the expiry of the “call-in” period for the Minutes of the Cabinet/Cabinet Member
Meeting

Contact Officer: Neil Davies
Tel: 0151 934 4837
Email: neil.davies@sefton.gov.uk

Background Papers:

The following papers are available for inspection by contacting the above officer(s).
Report to Cabinet 3™ March 2011: Capital Programme

Announcement by Housing Minister Grant Shapps, 3" March 2011 on DFGs:
http://www.communities.gov.uk/statements/corporate/1857592

Page 49



Agenda ltem 7

Summary

1.

Disabled facilities Grants (DFGs) are a mandatory programme to which eligible
applicants have a statutory right for necessary works.

The proposed Capital Programme for 2011/12 to cover committed expenditure
including DFGs, was approved by Cabinet on the 3™ March 2011. At the time of
writing the report, the amount of money to be provided by central government was
not known. The allocation was announced on the 3™ March at £1,576,000.

Unfortunately, with the cessation of the Housing Capital Pot as part of the
Comprehensive Spending Review, the balance of funding for the DFG programme
to fund new applications is no longer available from that source, and there is
already a backlog of some £650,000 of applications building up.

However, prudential borrowing previously earmarked for extra care housing and
not utilised could be used to support the DFG programme.

Background

5. Under the 1996 Housing Grants, Construction and Regeneration Act, mandatory

Disabled Facilities Grants are required to be made available by local authorities in
England and Wales (and the Housing Executive in Northern Ireland), subject,
except for children, to a means test, for essential adaptations to give disabled
people better freedom of movement into and around their homes and to give
access to essential facilities within the home.

The types of work that mandatory DFGs can cover include:

e making it easier to get into and out of the dwelling by, for example, widening
doors and installing ramps;

e ensuring the safety of the disabled person and other occupants by, for
example, providing a specially adapted room in which it would be safe to leave
a disabled person unattended or improved lighting to ensure better visibility;

¢ making access easier to the living room;

e providing or improving access to the bedroom, and kitchen toilet, washbasin
and bath (and/or shower) facilities; for example, by installing a stair lift or
providing a downstairs bathroom;

e improving or providing a heating system in the home which is suitable to the
needs of the disabled person;

e adapting heating or lighting controls to make them easier to use; and

e improving access and movement around the home to enable the disabled
person to care for another person who lives in the property, such as a spouse,
child or another person for whom the disabled person cares.

e access to a garden where the work will facilitate access to and from a garden
by a disabled occupant or make access to a garden safe for a disabled
occupant.

Most importantly, adaptations for people with disabilities enable them to live in
their own homes with a much-improved quality of life. In addition, they reduce the
resource burden on public bodies, for example, the provision of carer support eg
lifting disabled people, and institutionalisation and hospitalisation. They also help

Page 50



Agenda ltem 7

make possible the discharge of people who have been hospitalised following a
disabling accident or illness. They are a key ingredient in a fair and equal society.
There is legislation to ensure that the built environment takes account of the
needs of disabled people — the Disability Discrimination Act.

8. Local authorities are required to issue a decision on a properly completed DFG
application within six months of its receipt and to ensure that the grant is paid
within 12 months of approval. Communities and Local Government (CLG) has
issued guidance to authorities setting out best practice in delivering housing
adaptations which includes target times for each stage of the delivery process.

9. The Department has also made it clear that eligibility for DFGs is ‘tenure neutral’.
Legal Position
10.In relation to the Council’s statutory obligations, the legal position is as follows:

e Itis not lawful for persons in any tenure to be obstructed in making an application
for assistance through a DFG.

e S23 of the Housing Grants, Construction and Regeneration Act 1996 states that
applications for grants MUST be approved so long as certain criteria are met. This
is usually where the purpose is to facilitate access to the property or rooms within
it. Therefore if we do not provide a grant where the relevant criteria are met we
would be in breach of this section and could face legal challenges as described
below.

e The consequences of breaching our duties under S23 could be a complaint,
investigation by the Local Government Ombudsman or judicial review if the
decision not to give a grant was felt to be unreasonable. It is hard to estimate the
amount of damages that might be awarded or the amount of compensation the
Ombudsman may suggest, but there has been case law where the Local Authority
was criticised for allowing a disabled applicant and her family to live in 'deplorable
conditions' for over 20 months. The Court found that there had been a violation of
Article 8 of the Human Rights Act re Right to Family Life due to the Council failing
to act on its assessments. (R ( Bernard) V Enfield LBC 2002).

e That we have no money is not a legitimate defence. The case of R v Birmingham
CC exp P Taj Mohammed said that the duty in S23 is not resource dependent,
and Dyson J said that housing authorities were not entitled to take its resources
into account when deciding whether or not to approve a DFG.

Funding

11.From April 2011, Local authorities will receive an unringfenced DFG allocation as
part of the Single Capital Pot, through a determination under section 31 Local
Government Act 2003. There is no specified requirement to match this funding.
This aim of this change was to give authorities increased flexibility to design
services which fit with local delivery arrangements and the needs of individuals. It
is for local authorities to determine, against local priorities, how they best use
these funds.

Page 51



Agenda ltem 7

12.The maximum grant available is £30,000 per applicant, and the Council recoups a
proportion of the grant if the property is sold within a 10 year period. The amount
of repayment which will be required is that part of the grant that exceeds £5,000
but is subject to a maximum repayment of £10,000.

13.In addition, local authorities have been given extended powers to issue loans and
other forms of assistance to DFG applicants under The Regulatory Reform
(Housing Assistance)(England and Wales) Order 2002. It is the Council’s policy to
provide ‘equity’ loans from the Council’s capital resources that are to be refunded
when the house is sold to top up the cost of adaptations which exceed the
£30,000 maximum grant.

14. Historically, this authority, like most others, funded the ‘top up’ to DFGs from the
Housing Capital Pot, a substantial capital allocation made by the Government
each year towards the Council’s Capital Programme. This funding ceased entirely
as part of the most recent CSR. In Sefton, approximately half of the DFG budget
was funded from this resource. In general, Local Authorities are now funding their
DFG top-up from their capital programmes (however funded), from capital
receipts, or its general funds (or a combination of these).

15.1n Sefton in recent years the requirement has been for just over £3 million of
funding in each year, approximately half of which is needed to fund existing
commitments and the other half for new commitments. In other words, there is a
new annual commitment requirement of approx £3 million per annum.

16.DFG Grant from CLG for 2011/12 is £1.576m, and increase of £0.236m on last
year, leaving the Council to find approximately £1.5 million to meet projected
future demand during 2011-12.

17.There are currently 86 applications awaiting approval at various stages of
assessment. This excludes any currently being assessed by the occupational
therapy service and indeed a number of OVH applications which have not yet
been accepted as valid applications. The total value of these new approvals is not
yet fully known, but, on past averages, could amount to £650,000 of new
approvals being required even before the new financial year had started.

18.Cabinet has previously approved prudential borrowing of £3 million for housing
related activity in the Borough. To date, only £310,000 of this has been allocated.
That means that the balance of prudential borrowing capital is available to meet
other needs. It is therefore proposed to use £1,000,000 of this fund to cover
expenditure on new schemes in 2011/12 and into 2012/13, with final allocations
subject to a review of Capital funding priorities to be undertaken later in 2011.

19.As demand is likely to continue to exceed the resources made available by central
government into the future, further consideration of how the ‘top-up’ requirement is
to be funded in future will need to be made before the Council’s budget for future
years is finalised.

20.The table below sets out the envisaged funding arrangements:

Page 52



Agenda ltem 7

20010/11 Est. out
turn £

2011/12 Proposed
Budget £

2012/13 Indicative
Budget £

Expenditure:

Committed 1,556,000 195,010 0
programme

previous years

Committed 1,692,470 1,304,600 0
programme

New Programme 0 1,600,000 1,600,000
2011/12

New Programme 0 1,750,390
2012/13

TOTAL 3,248,000 3,099,610 3,250,000
Funded by:

Housing Capital Pot 1,912,000 0 0
DCLG DFG 1,336,000 1,576,000 Est 1,576,000
Prudential 0 1,000,000 0
Borrowing

Balance to be found 0 523,610 1,674,000
TOTAL 3,248,000 3,099,610 3,250,000

Page 53




This page is intentionally left blank

Page 54



Agenda Iltem 8

Report to: Cabinet Date of Meeting: 26" May 2011

Subject: Green Waste (Composting) Service — Re-tendering

Report of: Director of Street Scene Wards Affected: All

Is this a Key Decision? Yes Is it included in the Forward Plan? No
Exempt/Confidential No

Purpose/Summary

Cabinet will recall their decision on the 27" January 2011 to award a new Green Waste
(Composting) contract. A report was presented to the Cabinet Member — Environmental
on the 6™ April to delay the commencement date of the new contract and to extend the
existing green waste composting arrangement for an additional 8 weeks until planning
issues affecting the site to be used by the new contractor had been resolved. It now
appears that these issues will not be resolved within the given timescales and as such
the incoming contractor has failed in respect of the Conditions of Contract. In order to
progress the situation in a fair and open manner and after consultation with colleagues in
Procurement and Legal it is now considered appropriate to re-tender the Green Waste
Composting Contract. Cabinet approval is therefore required to re-tender the contract
and to establish an interim arrangement until the new contract commences.

Recommendation(s)

That Cabinet agrees:
1. to re-tender the Green Waste Composting Service with immediate effect.

2. to delegate authority to the Street Scene Director to make interim arrangements
for the delivery and composting of green waste until the new contract
commences.

3. it be noted that this is a Key Decision but, due unfortunately due to circumstances
it has not been included in the Council's Forward Plan of Key Decisions.
Consequently, the Chair of the Overview and Scrutiny Committee (Regeneration
and Environmental Services) has been consulted under Rule 15 of the Access to
Information Procedure Rules of the Constitution, to the decision being made by
Cabinet as a matter of urgency on the basis that it is impracticable to defer the
decision until the commencement of the next Forward Plan due to the need to
commence procurement and establish interim arrangements without further
delay.

Page 55



Agenda ltem 8

How does the decision contribute to the Council’s Corporate Objectives?

Corporate Objective Positive | Neutral | Negative
Impact | Impact | Impact
1 Creating a Learning Community v
2 Jobs and Prosperity v
3 Environmental Sustainability v
4 Health and Well-Being v
5 Children and Young People v
6 Creating Safe Communities v
7 Creating Inclusive Communities v
8 Improving the Quality of Council v
Services and Strengthening Local
Democracy

Reasons for the Recommendation:

To establish a secure outlet by means of a new contract for the delivery and composting
of green waste collected within Sefton. To allow a formal re-procurement process to
commence without delay and to make interim arrangements for the delivery and
processing of green waste until a new contractual arrangement is in place.

What will it cost and how will it be financed?

(A) Revenue Costs

The contractual and interim arrangements can be contained within existing budgetary
provision.

(B) Capital Costs
None.
Implications:

The following implications of this proposal have been considered and where there are
specific implications, these are set out below:

Legal

Not to re-tender this contract could result in an official challenge(s) over the process from
other bidders involved in the original procurement process.

Human Resources
None

Page 56



Agenda Iltem 8

Equality

1. No Equality Implication
2. Equality Implications identified and mitigated |:|
3. Equality Implication identified and risk remains I:I

Impact on Service Delivery:

Failure to make secure long term arrangements for the delivery and composting of green
waste could lead to disruptions in collections from households across the borough.

What consultations have taken place on the proposals and when?

The Head of Corporate Finance (FD741) and Head of Corporate Legal Services
(LD102/11) have been consulted and any comments have been incorporated into the
report.

Are there any other options available for consideration?

None.

Implementation Date for the Decision

Following the expiry of the “call-in” period for the Minutes of the Cabinet Meeting.
Contact Officers: Gary Berwick/Clare Bowdler

Tel: 0151 288 6134/6144

Email: gary.berwick@sefton.gov.uk/clare.bowdler@sefton.gov.uk

Background Papers:

Cabinet Member - Environmental

2" June 2010

Green Waste Composting Tender

Cabinet Member — Environmental

Cabinet

12th January 2011/27th January 2011
Award Of Contract - Green Waste (Composting)

Cabinet Member - Environmental
6th April 2011
Green Waste (Composting) — Extension Of Existing Arrangements

Page 57



Agenda ltem 8

1.1

1.2

1.3

1.4

1.5

1.6

Introduction/Background

The current contract for the Provision of a Green (Composting) Waste outlet
expired on 31% March 2011. In order to maintain service provision and continue
to provide an outlet for composting of green waste Sefton entered into a formal
OJEU (Tendering) contract renewal exercise in Autumn 2010. As a result of this
exercise a new Contract was awarded in January 2011 to the winning bidder.
The new Contractual arrangements were due to begin on 1% April 2011.

Unfortunately problems arose over the planning conditions for proposed bulking
site where the green waste was to be delivered under the new contract. The
Cabinet Member - Environmental on 6™ April 2011 agreed that as an interim
measure Sefton could revise the commencement date of the new contract, and,
by mutual agreement continue on the same terms and arrangements with the
existing service provider for a period of up to 8 weeks.

Due to a delay with the planning application process a decision on the application
submitted by the winning bidder will now go beyond the agreed 8-week period.

In order for the Council to operate in an open and fair manner to the other bidders
involved in the procurement process it is now considered necessary to re-tender
the service.

The original tender exercise resulted in the submission of 6 bids, all bidders have
now been contacted via “The Chest”, an electronic tendering portal tool used by
the Council’s Central Procurement Unit, and the following information has been
relayed:

“Due to the delay in formalising the proposed new contractual arrangements we
would like to inform all parties that Officers are currently seeking further
instructions in order to rectify the matter. All parties will be notified of the
proposed actions in due course.”

Subject to the recommendations being agreed by Cabinet all bidders will be
notified of the decision to re-tender and the formal procurement process can
commence. Subject to a mutual agreement, an arrangement will also be made
with the existing service provider to continue on an interim basis until a new
contract is established. This will ensure that the Council has appropriate
arrangements in place for composting green waste collected in accordance with
statutory duties for the collection of controlled waste.

Page 58



Agenda ltem 9

Report to: Cabinet Date of Meeting: 26 May 2011

Subject: Local Government Association General Assembly 2011/12 - Appointment of
Representatives

Report of: Director of Corporate Commissioning Wards Affected: All

Is this a Key Decision? Yes Is it included in the Forward Plan?

Yes
Exempt/Confidential No
Purpose/Summary

To appoint representatives to serve on the General Assembly of the Local Government
Association for 2011/12 and to attend the Annual Meeting to be held on 28 June 2011 in
Birmingham.

To agree the distribution of the voting power between the representatives appointed.

Recommendation(s)

The Cabinet is requested to:

(1) appoint named representatives to attend meetings of the General Assembly of the
Local Government Association in 2011/12 and the Annual Meeting on 28 June

2011;

(2) indicate the distribution of the voting power between the representatives
appointed;

(3) if appropriate, to nominate substitutes if any of the representatives in (i) above,
are unable to attend the Annual Meeting on 28 June 2011;

(4) indicate if any Observers are to be invited to attend the Annual Meeting on 28
June 2011;

(5) indicate if any of the representatives attending the Annual Meeting will be
attending the Annual Conference from 29 to 30 June 2011.

Page 59



Agenda ltem 9

How does the decision contribute to the Council’s Corporate Objectives?

Corporate Objective

Positive

Neutral

Negative

Impact

Impact

Impact

Creating a Learning Community

\/

Jobs and Prosperity

Environmental Sustainability

Health and Well-Being

Children and Young People

Creating Safe Communities

Creating Inclusive Communities

2| 2| 2| 2| <] <

O N O o A WO DN

Improving the Quality of Council
Services and Strengthening Local
Democracy

Reasons for the Recommendation:

To enable the details of the Council’s representation to be notified to the Local
Government Association.

What will it cost and how will it be financed?

(A) Revenue Costs
(B) Capital Costs

None arising from this report.
Implications:

None arising from this report. The Council will pay a membership fee to the Local
Government Association for 2011/12 and the costs of attendance at the Annual
Meeting and Conference will be met from the Members’ Allowances Scheme.

The following implications of this proposal have been considered and where there are
specific implications, these are set out below:

Legal - None

Page 60




Agenda ltem 9

Human Resources- None

Equality

1. No Equality Implication v

2. Equality Implications identified and mitigated [ ]
3. Equality Implication identified and risk remains I:I

Impact on Service Delivery:

The appointment of Council representatives on to the General Assembly of the Local
Government Association will ensure that the interests of Sefton are taken into account.

What consultations have taken place on the proposals and when?

The Head of Corporate Finance (FD.740) and Head of Corporate Legal Services
(LD101/11) have been consulted and any comments have been incorporated into the
report.

Are there any other options available for consideration?

No.

Implementation Date for the Decision

Following the expiry of the “call-in” period for the Minutes of the Cabinet.

Contact Officer: Steve Pearce

Tel: 0151 934 2046

Email: steve.pearce@sefton.gov.uk
Background Papers:

The following papers are available for inspection by contacting the above officer(s).

Letter dated 23 March 2011 from the Local Government Association.

Page 61



Agenda ltem 9

1.1

1.2

2.1

2.2

2.3

2.4

2.5

3.1

Introduction

The Authority has been invited to appoint representatives to serve on the Local
Government Association (LGA) General Assembly for 2011/12 and to attend the
Annual Meeting to be held on Tuesday 28 June 2011 in the Birmingham
International Centre.

The Council has previously decided to cease its membership of the LGA as part of
the budget savings agreed under the Transformation Programme but a twelve
month notice period needs to be observed and the Membership will conclude at
the end of the 2011/12 Council Year.

Attendance of Representatives and Voting at the General Assembly

This Authority has been invited to nominate up to four named representatives to
attend meetings of the Assembly.

Voting at the General Assembly is allocated on the basis of population bands and
Sefton will again be entitled to five votes.

Those Authorities who are entitled to more than one vote must indicate in
advance how these votes will be exercised at the meeting. The Members
nominated to attend during 2010/11 and the distribution of voting power was as
follows:-

Councillor Brodie-Browne (3 votes)
Councillor P. Dowd (2 votes)

Based on the political composition of the Council for 2011/12, the representatives
from Sefton with the voting power distributed between them would be as follows:-

Labour nominee - 3 votes
Lib Dem nominee - 2 votes

If any of the representatives appointed to serve on the General Assembly for
2011/12 are unable to attend the Annual Meeting on 28 June 2011, substitutes
are permitted, provided that written notice is given. The Authority can also invite
Observers (including Officers) to attend the Annual Meeting.

Local Government Association Annual Conference

The LGA Annual Conference follows on from the General Assembly meeting and
will be held from 29 to 30 June 2011. The Members nominated to attend the
General Assembly meeting may attend the Conference if they so wish.

Page 62



Agenda ltem 10

Report to: Cabinet Date of Meeting: 26 May 2011

Subject: Appointment of Representatives on Outside Bodies 2011/12

Report of: Director of Corporate Commissioning Wards Affected: All

Is this a Key Decision? Yes Is it included in the Forward Plan?
Yes

Exempt/Confidential No

Purpose/Summary

To consider the appointment of the Council's representatives to serve on the Outside
Bodies as set out in the attached appendices for 2011/12 or for periods longer than one
year. The appendices show those appointments made for 2011/12, together with
amendments made during the year.

Recommendation(s)

The Cabinet is requested to:

1. appoint representatives to serve on the various Outside Bodies set out in Appendix
1 for a twelve month period expiring in May 2012; and

2. appoint representatives to serve on the Outside Bodies highlighted in bold type in
Appendix 2 for the term of office indicated in the Appendix.

How does the decision contribute to the Council’s Corporate Objectives?

Corporate Objective Positive | Neutral | Negative
Impact | Impact Impact

1 Creating a Learning Community V

Jobs and Prosperity

Environmental Sustainability

Health and Well-Being

Children and Young People

2| 2| 2| <] <

Creating Safe Communities

Creating Inclusive Communities \

O N O O | WO DN

Improving the Quality of Council \
Services and Strengthening Local
Democracy

Page 63



Agenda ltem 10

Reasons for the Recommendation:

The Council has delegated powers to appoint the Council’s representatives to serve on
Outside Bodies.

What will it cost and how will it be financed?

(A) Revenue Costs
None arising from this report. The Council pays annual membership subscriptions
to a number of the bodies from existing budgetary provision and the annual levy to
the North Western Inshore Fisheries and Conservation Authority.

(B) Capital Costs

None arising from this report.

Implications:

The following implications of this proposal have been considered and where there are
specific implications, these are set out below:

Legal - None

Human Resources - None

Equality
\
1. No Equality Implication
2. Equality Implications identified and mitigated |:|
3. Equality Implication identified and risk remains I:I

Impact on Service Delivery:

The appointment of Council representatives on to the Outside Bodies will ensure that the
interests of residents of Sefton are taken into account by each Body.

What consultations have taken place on the proposals and when?

The Chief Executive and Strategic/Service Directors have been consulted on the list of
Outside Bodies.

Page 64



Agenda ltem 10

The Head of Corporate Finance (FD.739) and Head of Corporate Legal Services
(LD.100/11) have been consulted and any comments have been incorporated into the
report.

Are there any other options available for consideration?

No.

Implementation Date for the Decision

Following the expiry of the “call-in” period for the Minutes of the Cabinet

Contact Officer: Steve Pearce

Tel: 0151 934 2046

Email: steve.pearce@sefton.gov.uk

Background Papers:

There are no background papers available for inspection.

Page 65



Agenda ltem 10

1.1

1.2

1.3

1.4

1.5

2.1

2.2

Introduction

The Cabinet has delegated authority in the Council Constitution to appoint Council
representatives to serve on Outside Bodies. The majority of the appointments are
reviewed on an annual basis and the current representation for 2010/11 is set out
in Appendix 1 to this report. The Cabinet is requested to appoint representatives
to serve on the bodies set out in the Appendix for the next twelve month period
expiring in May 2012.

A small number of appointments are for a period of over one year. These are for
charitable bodies and governing bodies. The current representation on these
bodies is set out in Appendix 2 to this report. The Cabinet is requested to
appoint representatives whose term of office expires in 2011/12, or where there
are vacancies, which are highlighted in bold type in the Appendix.

A separate report relating to the appointment of representatives to the Local
Government Association General Assembly for 2011/12 is included on the agenda
for this Cabinet meeting.

The Council has previously decided to cease membership of the Local
Government Association and the North Western Local Authorities Employer’s
Organisation as part of the budget savings agreed under the Transformation
Programme but a twelve month notice period needs to be observed and the
membership will conclude at the end of the Council Year 2011/12.

The annual appointments to the four Merseyside Joint Authorities, the Strategic
Board and Thematic Groups of the Sefton Borough Partnership and the new Area
Partnerships will be considered at the Adjourned Annual Council Meeting on 17
May 2011.

Appointments

A high number of the places on Outside Bodies are historically allocated to the
most appropriate Cabinet Member (and Spokespersons) and the remainder are
allocated dependent on the number of places available, to the most appropriate
Local Councillor(s). The details of the links to Cabinet Portfolios are set out in the
two appendices.

The Council’s representation on the following bodies has discontinued for the
reasons given:

Body Reason

Environmental Protection U.K. No formal representation required from
local authorities.

Investigation of Air Pollution Standing No formal representation required from
Conference local authorities

Page 66




2.3

2.4

2.5

2.6

2.7

Agenda ltem 10

Liverpool John Lennon Airport Board No formal representation required from
local authorities following the
acquisition by Vancouver Airport
Services of a 65% majority share in
Peel Airports Limited from the Peel
Group

Sefton FAST (Families and Schools The body no longer exists
Together)

Southport Business Enterprise - Board | This body will form part of the Southport
of Management Area Partnership and the Membership
details will be submitted to the Council
on 7 July 2011 for consideration

The constitutional status of the Merseyside Port Health Committee is the subject
of review at the present time and the views of relevant stakeholders, including the
constituent authorities (Liverpool, Sefton and Wirral), the Secretary of State, Joint
Venture Partners and the port operators will be sought prior to the implementation
of any changes. A report will be submitted to the Cabinet on this issue in due
course and in the meantime, the Cabinet is requested to nominate representatives
as set out in Appendix A.

The Strategic Director - People has requested that the Cabinet appoint a
representative on the newly established Liverpool City Region Child Poverty and
Life Chances Commission and the recommended representative is the Cabinet
Member - Children, Schools and Families.

The Council has also been requested to appoint a representative on the
Governing Body for Clarence High School, Freshfield which is operated by Nugent
Care, Liverpool and provides places for young people who experience social,
emotional and behavioural difficulties. Following consultation with the Group
Leaders, it is recommended that the representative should be one of the Local
Ward Councillors, namely Councillor Dutton.

Members will be aware from the reports submitted to the Cabinet on 30
September 2010 and 17 February 2011 that Councillor Glover was appointed onto
the North West Sea Fisheries Committee a number of years ago and because of
his “expertise” in that area, he was appointed on the new North Western Inshore
Fisheries and Conservation Authority (NWIFCA) which was established on 1 April
2011 under the Marine and Coastal Access Act 2009.

The term of office for Members of the NWIFCA will be four years from 1 June
2011 and the Cabinet will need to determine whether it wishes to re-appoint
Councillor Glover as the Council’s representative on the Authority in addition to
the Head of Coast and Countryside. If the Cabinet is minded to appoint a new
representative, the most appropriate member would be the Cabinet Member -
Leisure, Culture and Tourism Services.

Page 67




This page is intentionally left blank

Page 68



Agenda ltem 10

Z1-11s21pog aprsino wrodde

(191809 puE
sqqj siojfounog) suosiedsayods g pue (jjiH Jofiounocd) (s1en
[EIDOS pUE Y)BSH) SSRIWWOY AURNIOS PUR MBIAIDAQ - HBYD

UOJUD 4 IO|IIoUnoy

(1ebeuey diysieuned sbe|jia
wwmcasm spisily) ubosy r U pue (1ebeuepy uoneicushoy
DIIOL0DT) IpUNY A I PUB UOSHBJ0Y 10[[I0UN0Y)

SUNLUD Jojjiouncg

Jswwny g pue uebiusy ‘UoSHagUINg SI0|jIoUNoY

(yyoog Jojfiounod)

WSIINO ] pue ainsiaT - I8qusiy 1euigen

(JoH0d JojjIounoD) sie) [8i00S pue YjesH - Jaquisyy jeuige)

(SI3AILVINIS3IudaY INJQano

b

SAALLYINISIYdIY
40 H39NNN

UliesH
= ajdosd 9pi0

spooyinogqybiaN
2 SBIUNLLILIOYD
ioeg

Buisnoy
% uonelousbay

ST
wsunoyj pue
alnyny ‘einsiet

spoouinoqgybian
¥ SaUNWLLOD
iseg

S20IIBS
wisiinoy g
aimnyg ‘sinsieT

YljesH
1 gjdoad J8pi0

ANIT ON04140d

SORIURLIOD AURNIOS
Buiagjiopi PUB UjjesH juiop

SjeIpAT
‘AjieyD s,210095) uuop

1sni] AQUIOH Muei4

pieoq - i1snij 1004 Aquuio

apishesop
Jo} uoepuno 4 AJUNuLOD

co_ﬂmwoomm< uoneunssq
pue SLOsSY ysiug

1shig
uonEpunc4 SHN slepdsoy
Alsisaiun sanuy

NOLLVSINYDHO

102 AVIN NI IdX3 OL SINSIWINIOddVY TVNNNY (V)

¢b/L102 S3ILIREMOHLNY LNIOr ONV S3Idcd 2aISINO OL SINIWINIOLdY

¥V XION3ddY

Page 69



Agenda ltem 10

(esurwou siy 10) Apelg 1o}jiounon

(Hey)) - (uospaqoy 10}[1ouncD) [IoUNoYD 8y} Jo JapesT

. (peem] Jojpounon
- 9siwiwog Buuueld su; Jo Jieyn - saeiuasaidal ajnisgns)
(1sye Jojj1ouno)) uoielsushey - 1aquispy Jeuige)

(esisne] I0}IoUN0D) [BJUSWIUOIAUT - JOQUISI 18UIgR)

(Jeyepy 10jjlounon) uopeiauaboy - ISGUISH 18UIGED

(Jsyepy Jojouno)) uopessualay - Jaquiap Jauigen

S80IAIBS S,UBIpIyD
- ISqUIS 1BUIgRY BU) SI SAjjejUesaldal papuswiLIoda)l oy |

(UoSHaGOY JOJIDUNOD) [1DUNOT) B} JO Jopea

(SIZAILVINSSTUd3y INSHEND

SIAALYINISId3Y
40 H38NNN

jejusw
-UOJIAUT

(Joquispy
pea)
j1ouUNoyD

8Uu} Jo JapeaT]

Buisnop 9
uoneisusboy

[eluaw
-UQJIAUT

puisnoH %
uopesousboy

Buisnoy
uoneisusbay

sajjie
2 S|0CYOS
QUETITTITES)

[lounoy

24} JO Jepes

ANTT
OnO41L4y0d

=N elg}
anljeynsuog Hodiy
uouus uyorp joodisal

pieog seaunwiLicn
JejyjesH ‘18jeg
uoibey Auo joodiear

pieog Buiuue|g
reijedg pue Buisnoy
uoiBay Ain j00diean

pieog
SISEA pUB JUSWIUONIAUT
- uoibey AU joodianr

jpued
SIS pue uswiopdwig
uoibay AuD joodisal

jpued Awouoog
uotbay An joodisnT

{Apog man)
UOISSILLLLIOD saoueyn

8y pue Ausaod piiug
uoibay AlD joodiaar

leuiqen
uoibey Ayn joodianr]

NOILVSINVYOHO

Page 70



Agenda ltem 10

UBWpISA “JI[D pasml D
JSwiiny g 41D Buwng 1o
spuey "i[D upjLe 3o
uoyeiy JHo uebiisy D
AsqsnID M D uosjeisne Jjjo
sqqj 40 ueBloq D
aInysgng laquuispy

{(Apien Jojpouncs
- SAjBlUSSRIda) SINPISANS) SYNYLD) JOIouno”
paam] JOojjIounca)

(so]0A ¢) JIpwwiry
*g JO)jIDUNGCY) PUB (SSJ0A g) INDUOH JOJOUNo?)

(epusfie

241 uo Jodau ajeledas sas) (s8)0A Z) Jayep
JOJ{IoUN0Y pue (S9}0A §) suMOIg-aIpolg Jojjiounc)

(ssujwou sy 10) Apelg Jofiounon

SIFAILYINISTHLIY INSHNND

SINLLVYINISTHd3Y
40 HH8NNN

(pereunuocu

94 01 SNuURUOD pinoys
saAjeussaldal Iounoy

XIS ‘@LuuBauUI 3L U

- oWl Jussald ay] 1 Maiasi
10 108(gns 8y} SI 880N
B} JO SniEls @y L)

SRIILLILION

[BlUSLLIUOIAUS UjeaH Hod Aesiapy

$90IAJ8Q WSLNO] dnoio)

Q2NN ‘amnsie] Buiseelg 158104 Assiap
spoouinoqybiaN

2 SOIIUNWIWIOY Jojes SUONN0S |00

BuisnoH

2 uolessusbey UOISSILUIWIOD UBegln -
Buiuoissiwwo)
R 9OUBUIDA0D)

‘DOUBLUIOUS Y Alquiessy jelauan) -

SOOIAISS WSLNO | dnouio) 1s9s01u]
pue aInyny ‘sinsis [eroadg senssj jeiseon -

(VDT au} jo diysioquiey

S JIoUNoD auj o uolessas
Bumotio} z1.0z A Ul
apnioucd o) sjusuiuioddy)
:UOeI20SSY
JUBSLUULIZAOD) 220"

AN O1M04140d NOILYSINYDHO

Page 71



Agenda ltem 10

{seauiwou
Jiey} 10} sSpjUo | pue ApleH ‘UORNQ SIo|IDUNOD

(yBnojoire 4 Jojlounog spMISgNS)
(Isyey lojjiouno)) uoneleusbay - Jaquispy 18UIgR)

{ssaujwiou

1134} 10) UBLWIPIBA puE Jauwng ‘SYllo) siojjiouno)
(1ayepy Jojounon) uoessusboy - Jaquialy Jeulges
ppoq ioljiounc) pue (ybnojpouiey

0[1OUNOY) S8JINIBS [BOIUUDS ] - JaqUUBp JeUIgeD

(sesulllou sisy] J0) uosUaqoy pue Aled ‘pmoq d
SIO{IoUN0Y - sdnols) {eanljod ¢ 8y} JO SiepeaT

(SUHHLD pue suwwng

siojfiounod - sealeluesaldal sympsqns) (yioog
IOfjoUN0D) WSLNO | pue aInsie - JaquISyy Jeuigen

{JoAJOIN Jojjlounog elnyisgns) sgg| Jojpunos
(1eyep Jojiounos) uoeisusbay - loquis|y 18uIge)

(Yoog sofpounc))
WSO pue ainsisT - Jaquisiy jsuigqen

{SI3AILVINISZUdTY INJUEN0

L

SIAALLYINIST o4
40 d38WNN

[BIUSLIUOIAUT

Buisnoy
B uonelsusboy

uonepodsuel |
® OUBDS 19348

Buisnop
9 uoljessusbay

uoleuodsuel |
0 DUS2G 198118

spooyinoqubiaN
2 SOIUNWIWOD Jsjeg

S20IAIDG WsUNo [
® 2innD ‘sinsiaT

S20IAKSG sjeiodion

Buisnoy
» uoneleusboy

S30IASG WSUNO |
Q INYND '‘2INsIaT

NPT OF104180d

[lounon

Ajefeg sWoH 1SSpA YHON

pleog spuepieapmoN

- (uoIsIAIg UoYBg) [aued

AIOSIADY [oABIASSIS)

(D1g) snuen ABojouyos |
10109G pHU | opisAasiap

sspiwiwio)) Buluue;d
puge uofeyodsuei |
o1bo)eig apisAesiap

sapuiWo) susuluIoddy
Ajouiny ao1jod episAssiap

Uofeioossy

spigi4 Buiheld apishasiop

SSJILULLIOT) SUOISUSY

pun- uolsuad apishkasisp

pieog Aousioilg pue

ustwaaoidul} opishesiap

pleog Med

Jeuoibey JuoIUSIEAA ASSION

NOILVSINVDYO

Page 72



Agenda ltem 10

{sosuliou
I3y} 10) SINDON puB SUNLUD ‘SUIULLNG SIOJIOUNoD)

18H0d pue uree plo ‘Asysni) M sIojjiounc)

(UosHBqOY IO[IOUNOD) [IDUNOYD 8Y) JO JepesT

(Joyep Jolouno) uoneleusbey - Jlaquwis 1auUige)

JOAIDIAl PUB SUHYLIS) SIOHIDUNCT)

('siequisiy 12UIGERD
o0 JSnw sensyns pue Jsquisiy pajeulloN - gN)

(uosuaqoy

pue Alied slojiouned - sepnysans) (Ybnopoaie
10|j1oUNCY) SIS [BIJUUDS] - JOGLURJ JBuUIge)

ApieH '@ I PUB [j]Buuoes Y I

{Aled
Jojjiounoy) sesiAeg sjelodio) - IquuUsyy 1euUIgeD

(S/IALLYINISIYLTY INTHEND

SIALLVINISIHG3Y
40 38NN

S30IABG WISUNO |
R 2IN)NYD ‘2insia]

Buisnoy
% uoieisusboy

Buisnop
B uopeisusboy

Buisnop
® uoielsuaboy

spooyinoqubian
© SSljiunwiioy igjeg

uonepodsues }
2 9Ud0G 19848

Buisnoy
0 uoijelousbay

saoineg sjelodion

ANTTONO41H0d

pieog
diysisuped jse07) uoyeg

Al1snpuj pue s2IaWWon
JO 1aquuiey) uoyss

diysisupned
sbejjiA ssauisng uoysg

(Buisnop
ut Aousioilg ABieuy
pue ABlsug sjgemausy)

dnolgy Bulissig HOIIY

S9UILLWIOY) uswsbeuey
- Aquulo4 ‘siusn
AUUNUILOY S|OB)N UBABY

- SOPILUUIOD

juiop uopedipnipy (uopuoT]
8pIsINQ suonemnbay oel |
pue Bupiied) TOYLVd

pleog Buisnop UOISIA 2UQ

(diysioquisy s Hounon

By} jJO uoiEssad Buimoi|o}
Z10Z Aejy Ul epnjouod 0)
Rristutoddy) ucnesiuefiQ
SishojdwiT senuouyny
[EDOT UISISOAA ULION

NOILLYSINYDYEO

Page 73



Agenda ltem 10

(ybBnojosie4 Jojjouno) - ealjgiuasaldal aynsans)
(1ayey JojIouno)) uopeisushay - JIBqusy BUIGED

sanyIsqns

se selndaq Jisy} yim (aosaig pue uospeqying
SI0[j12UNOYD) suosiadsanodg z pue (INduoy
Jojjiounon)) saoiAeg S UsIpiiy) - Joquisyy pulgen

(s@aulLIoU
118y} 10) IBA0ID) puE Wies 4 pIoT ‘WoIAg SIO|iounon

(synyuo pue

SUILLUNG  SlojjiounoD) suosiadsayodg z pue {41004
JojjlounoD)) WsING ] pue 2INs1a] - JagquIsiy Jauiqen
(810108117 2AINOEX]

~UON) Jewwly pue Alled ‘UuBuullg SIO[IOUNOD
{pMOQ "d 10J|10UN0N} SSRIUNWIWOY - Jaquisiy Jouigen
(809314 pue UOSHBQUIND

SIOHIoUNOY)) suosiadsaxodg 7 pue (Anduoy
lojjiounoy)) s921AI8S §,UBIpIIYD ~ JI8gUsy 19UIgeD

SIDABDAA PUEB SBUOP ‘ASYSNID "M SIOJ|IOUNCD

(Yicog lofounon)

WSHNO | pue ainsiaT - Jequisiy 1euigen

UBLUDISA PUB JOLO0d ‘lIH SIofjiounos

(SIBAILVINZSTHIIY INSHEND

€

SIAILLYINISIH S
40 H3FNNN

BuisnoH
© uonelsuaboy

saljiwe
9 S|00US ‘UBIPIIYD

SSOINIDS WSLNO ]
9 8inyng ‘ainsie

SOOIAISG WISHNO |
R inNynD ‘ainsia]

UiesH g s|doad 48pi0
spooyinoqybieN
9 SONUNLILLOD) JBIBS

sjjuwe
R $J00Y9S ‘USIPIIYD

uoneuodsuel |
2 BUSOG 193118

SOOIAIDS WISLING |
Q 8Inyng ‘einsie]

spooyinoqybien
Q9 SSUNLILIOY Jeleg

NI ONOALEHOd

pieog
diysiauned Assiapy ey

(IYDVS) uoneonpg
snojbioy 10} SaRILLILLOD

Aiosiapy Buipueig

N1 Jeid podyinos

flounon suodg uoyes

pieog pajiuii
SUOHOBIK] MON UOYSS

diysiauped
salyenb3g uoyes

diysiauned
$ssuisSng UCKEBONPT U0YSS

winie4 BuioAn uoysg

Winio 4 [einyns) uoyas

80IAIBS

ABIUNJOA 1O} oUnoD uoyas

NOILYSINYDHO

Page 74



Agenda Item 10

SI9qUIB OIDILO-X8

ale oum ‘s|dosd - 101091 21B2)EAS U] pUB SAIINDSXT
2D oy tohepy syl snid (eoeald pue uosysquing
slojjlounc)) suosiadsanodg g pue (JINJUO
Jojjlounog) SS0IAIeg S UsIp|iyD - JoquIsS 1euigen

(S2suILOU H18L) JO) (peam] IO[IoUN0)) SILILICH
Buruueid sy} fo ey pue (Ubnose Jojounon)
S9OIAISG [BIIUYDa] - JOQUIB 1BUIgRD

(SJZAILYINISTNdTY INSUNND

I

SAAILYINDSTIHdIY
40 H3IFNNN

seljiwe
9 S|O0YIS ‘UBIPIIYD

uoneuodsuei i
9 2UBDG 1981Q

JINPT OIM041H0d

HnoD
- joodiani jo Ausieniun

dnoig) Buusalg siequiap
el] suluusg suel]

NOILYSINYDHO

Page 75



This page is intentionally left blank

Page 76



APPOINTMENTS TO OUTSIDE BODIES 2011/12

APPOINTMENTS FOR A PERIOD OF OVER ONE YEAR

APPENDIX B

Families

ORGANISATION PORTFOLIO LINK NUMBER OF CURRENT TERM OF OFFICE
REPRESENTATIVES REPRESENTATIVE(S) EXPIRES
North West Reserve Forces and Safer 1 Councillor Byrom 15.5.2011
Cadets Association Communities & (3 year appointment)
Neighbourhoods
North Western Inshore Fisheries Leisure, Culture & 2 Councillor Glover and Head 30.5.2011
and Conservation Authority Tourism Services of Coast and Countryside (4 year appointment)
CHARITIES
Ashton Memorial Fund, Formby Safer 1 Councillor Griffiths 31.5.2011
Communities & (4 year appointment)
Neighbourhoods
Cnnsolidated Charities of Thomas | Safer 2 Councillor Dutton 26.6.2012
'whn and Marsh Dole Communities & Councillor Ibbs 26.6.2014
_;JU Neighbourhoods (4 year appointment)
«© sall Educational Foundation Children, Schools 1 Councillor Parry 21.5.2011
| @ & Families (2 year appointment)
:ll GOVERNING BODIES
Clarence High School, Freshfield Children, Schools 1 The proposed representative | (3 year appointment)
(New Body) & Families is Councillor Dutton
Hugh Baird College, Bootle Children, Schools & 1 Councillor Hill 3.2.2013
Families (4 year appointment)
Peterhouse School, Southport Children, Schools & 1 Councillor Glover July 2013
Families (3 year appointment)
St. Mary's College, Crosby Children, Schools & 2 Councillors Dorgan and Hill May 2013

(3 year appointment)

0l waj| epusby



This page is intentionally left blank

Page 78



	Agenda
	3 Minutes of Previous Meeting
	4 Transformation Programme 2011-2014
	5 Medium Term Financial Plan 2012/13 - 2014/15 Update
	6 Highway and Drainage Maintenance Contracts Renewal
	7 Capital Programme 2011/12 - Disabled Facilities Grants
	8 Green Waste (Composting) Service - Re-tendering
	9 Local Government Association General Assembly 2011/12 - Appointment of Representatives
	10 Appointment of Representatives on Outside Bodies 2011/12
	Outside Bodies Appendix A
	Outside Bodies Appendix B


